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IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS OF ALLEGHENY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA CIVIL DIVISION

By ATTORNEY GENERAL MICHELLE A.

HENRY, ' ' Code 020 - Equity
- Plaintiff, No.

v. ' COMPLAINT
NORTH HILLS AUTO MALL, INC. and |
REGIS MANNKE, Individually and as President of
North Hills Auto Mall,

Defendahts.

NOTICE TO DEFEND

YOU HAVE BEEN SUED IN COURT. If you wish to defend against the claims set forth
in the following pages, you must take action within TWEN?‘Y (20) DAYS after this complaint
and notice are served, by entering a written appearance personally or by attorney and filing in
writing with the court your defenses or objections to thé claims set forth against you. You are
v_vamed thét if you fail to do so, the case may progeed without you and a judgment may be
entered against you by the court without further notice for ahy money claimed in the complaint
or for any other claim or relief requested by the plaintiff. You may lose money or properfy or
other rights important to you. l

YOU SHOULD TAKE THIS PAPER TO YOUR LAWYER AT ONCE. IF YOU DO
NOT HAVE A LAWYER, GO TO OR TELEPHONE THE OFFICE SET FORTH BELOW.
THIS OFFICE CAN PROVIDE YOU WITH INFORMATION ABOUT HIRING A LAWYER.

IF YCU CANNOT AFFORD TO HIRE A LAYWER, THIS OFFICE MAY BE ABLE
TO PROVIDE YOU WITH INFORMATION ABOUT AGENCIES THAT MAY OFFER

LEGAL SERVICES TO ELIGIBLE PERSONS AT A REDUCED FEE OR NO FEE.



LAWYER REFERRAL SERVICE
The Allegheny County Bar Association
400 Koppers Building.

436 Seventh Avenue »
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15219
Phone: (412) 261-5555

https://www.getapittsburghlawyer.com/




THIS IS NOT AN ARBITRATION CASE
This case has been brought by the Commonwealth
under the Pennsylvania Unfair Trade Practices and
Consumer Protection Law, 73 P.S. § 201-1, ef seq.,
AN ASSESSMENT OF DAMAGES HEARING
IS REQUIRED

IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS OF ALLEGHENY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA CIVIL DIVISION
By ATTORNEY GENERAL MICHELLE A.
HENRY, Code 020 — Equity
Plaintiff, Case No.
V.

NORTH HILLS AUTO MALL, INC. and
REGIS MANNKE, Individually and as President
of North Hills Auto Mall,

Defendants.

COMPLAINT

AND NOW, comes the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, by Attorney General Michelle
A. Henry (“Commonwealth” or “Plaintiff), and brings this action pursuant to the Pennsyivania
Unfair Trade Practices and Consumer Pro_tection Law, 73 P.S. § 201-1, et seq. (“Consumer
Protection Lawf’), to restrain by permanent injunction unfair methods of competition and unfair
or deceptive acts or practices in the conduct of any trade or commerce declared unlawful b);
Section. 201-3 of the Consumer Protection Law. The Consumer Protection Law authorizes the-
Attomey General to bring an action in the name of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania to

restrain by temporary and/or permanent injunction unfair methods of competition or unfair or



deceptive acts or practices in the conduct of any trade or commerce deplare.d unlawful by Section
201-3 of the Consumer Protection Law.

"~ The Commonwealth has reason to believe that North Hills Auto Mall, Inc. (“Corporate
Defendant”) and Regis Mannke, Individuaily and as President of North Hills Auto Mall, Inc.
(“Individual Defendant” and when referred to collectively with Corporate Defendant,
“Defendants”), have used and/or are about to use methods, acts or practices declared unlawful by
Section 201-3 of the Consumer Protection Law; and that citizens of the Commonwealth are
Suffering and will continue to suffer harm unless the acts and practices complained of are
eﬁjoined. The Commonwealth believes that the public .interest‘ is served by seeking befo}e this
Honorable Court injunctive relief to restrain Defendants’ unlawful methods, acts and practices
set forth herein. The Commonwealth further requests restitution, civil penalties, costs and other
appropriate ‘equitable relief to redress the harm inflicted upon our Commonwealth’s citizenry
through Defendants’ violations of the Consumer Protection Law. |

“In support of this action, the Commoﬁwealth respectfully represents the following:

JURISDICTION

1. This Court has original jurisdiction over this action pursuant to Section 931 of the
Judicial Codé, 42 Pa.C.S. § 931(a).
| YENUE
2. Venue lies with this Court pursuant to Pa. R.C.P. 1006(a)(2) and (3).
THE PARTIES
3.  Plaintiff is the Commonwealth c;f Pennsylvania, by Attofney General Michelle A.
| Henry, with offices located at 1251 Waterfront Place, Mezzanine Level, Pittsburgh,

Pennsylvania 15222 and at 15th Floor, Strawberry Square, Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17120.




4.  Corporate Defendant is a corporation regrstered with the Pennsylvania Department

‘of State, Bureau of Corporations and Charitable Organizations: Corporations Section

(“Corporations Bureau”), with a registered business arldress of 820 Camp Horne Road,
Pi’ctsburgh, Pennsylvania 15237. |

| 5. Individual Defendant is the president of Corporate Defendant and resides in

Allegheny County at 1106 Perry Highway, Pittsburgh, PA 15237.

BACKGROUND

6. At all times relevant and miaterial hereto, Defendants have engaged in trade and
commerce within the Comnronwealth of Pennsylvania by advertising, marketing, offering for
sale, and selling used motor vehicles to consumers in Pennsylvania. |

7. Corporate Defendant rs a licensed motor vehicle dealer with license number
VD021656L, which is set to exprre on May 31, 20257

8.  Individual Defendant is a licensed motor vehicle salesperson of Corporate
Defendant with license number MV 126849L, which is set to expire on May 31, 2025.

9.  Individual Defendant is the president of Corporate Defendant.

10. At all times relevant and material hereto, Corporate Defendant was controlled, in
whole or in part, by Individual Defendant Regis Mannke who, with actual and/or constructive
knowledge,lauthored, approved, endorséd, formulated, directed, controlled, and/or participared in
the complained of acts and practices of Corporate Defendant. -

11. At all times relevant and material hereto, the unfair methods, acts and practices

complained of herein have been willfully used by Defendants.




12.

FACTS

At all times relevant and material hereto, Defendants have operated the used motor

vehicle dealership, “North Hills Auto Mall,” from a business location of 820 Camp Horne Road,"

Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15237.

13. At all times relevant and material hereto, Defendants have advertised', maxketed,

and offered for sale used motor vehicles on “northhillsautomall.com,” their business website.

14. Defendants Have also advertised, marketed,. and offered for sale used motor

vehicles on several thirduparty websites, including, but not limited to:
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i.

ii.

iii.

Cars.com  dealer  website -for “North  Hills Auto  Mall,”
https://www.c‘ars.com/dea}ers/207848/n§rth-hilIs-auto-mall/iﬁventory/ | (“Cars.com
Webpage”);

Carsforsale.com  dealer - website for “North Hills Auto Mall,”
https://www.carsforsale.vcom/used—car-deaier/north—hills~auto-mall~pittsburgh~pa-
d269799 (“Carsforsale.com Webpage™); and

Autotrader.com  dealer website for “North Hills Auto Mall”

https://www.autotrader.com/car-dealers/pittsburgh-pa-15219/1364494/north-

hills-auto-mall (Autotrader.com Webpage).

Many of the motor vehicles advertised, marketed, and offered for sale on

Defendants’ business website are similarly advertised, marketed, and offered for sale on

Defendants’ Cars.com Webpage, Carsforsale.com Webpage, and Autotrader.com Webpage

(collectively, “NHAM Listing Webpages™).



Defendants’ Unfair and Deceptive Advertising and Sales Presentations

16.  All vehicles offered for sale by the Defendants are sold “As Is.”

17; Despite this fact, Defendants nevertheless represent to consumers, either directly or’
impliedly, that their vehicles_ are roadworthy at the time of sale; of good condition and often
come with a “warranty.”

18. At all times relevant and material hereto, Defendants have marketed, advertised,
displayed, offered for sale, and sold 1ﬁotor vehicles on their NHAM Listing Webpages and their
North Hills Auto Mall saies lot located at 820 Camp Horne Road, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania
15237.

19. In connection with the advertising, offering for sale, and sale of numerous motor
- vehicles, Defendénts have directly or impliedly- represented that such motor vehicles were
roadworthy at the time of sale.

. ZQ. In connection'with the advertising, offering for sale, and'éa}e of numerous motor
vehicles, Defendants have made expréss warranties or guarantees of vehicle merchantability
and/or fitness by engaging in, infer alia, the following acts and practices:

i.  Making express representations When advertising, offering for sale, and selling
numerous motor vehicles that the respective motor vehicle was safe, reliable, runs
well, merchantable, and overall fit for the ordinary purpose of providing

~ transportation;

ii. Making oral representations of vehicle safety, merchéntability, reliability, and/or
fitness to consumers during a vehicle sales pitch or presentation; and

iii, Offering a warranty and/or service contract with the vehicle purchase.




21. In connection with the advertising, offering for sale, and sale of numerous motor
vehicles, Defendants have made implied warranties or guarantees of vehicle merchantability by

engaging in, inter alia, the following acts and practices:

i. 'Representing that motor vehicles have recently been serviced;

ii. Representing that motor vehicles have fecently passed their respective state
inspections;

iii. Describing motor vehicles as having a thorough service history; |

iv. Representing that motor vehicles,‘or their respective engine or transmission, runs
well;

V. Representing that motor vehicles are in good condition; and

Vi. Failing to expressly disclaim implied warranties of merchantabilify in motor

vehicle advertisements and motor vehicle listings.

22. On numerous occasions, Defer;d‘ants have advertised vehicles as being in “mint
conditioe,” “exceptional condition” or “excellent condition.” (A representative sampling of
Defendants® advertising is attached as Exhibit A)

23. On multiple occasions, Defendants have advertised motor irehicles as having
“brandvnew” features, such as brand new tifes, battery, brakes, rotors and state inspection. See,
e.g., Exhibit A.

24. Many of the vehicles listed on NHAM’s buéiness website are also accompanied by
a deecription (hereinafter “Standard Description”) that states as follows:

North Hills Auto Mall is a proud CARFAX Certified Dealer. CARFAX reports
provide information regarding mileage accuracy, number of owners, and much
more. For a better buying experience, all of our vehicles come with a CARFAX
report and a copy of a CARFAX Buyback Guaranteé. The exclusive CARFAX
Buyback Guarantee reduces the risk involved in buying a used car. = Today,
CARFAX has the most comprehensive vehicle database available in North



America. The first step to protecting yourself with buying used cars with costly
hidden problems is, DON’T BUY A USED CAR WITHOUT CARFAX!!

In addition, most of our vehicles include a 3 month or 5,000 mile power train
warranty. Extended warranties are available as well. .

Most of the vehicles we have for sale have had one or two previous owners.
Research has shown that cars with one owner tend to be consistently driven and
maintained therefore can justify a premium asking price. We have a large
selection of quality pre-owned vehicles that eliminates the need for you to shop
anywhere else. Whether you need a family sedan, sports car, minivan, SUV or
work truck, our dealership has what you are looking for and what suits your
needs. Buying a vehicle doesn’t have to be stressful. Find out why North Hills
Auto Mall is the best place to purchase your next quality pre-owned vehicle.

See Exhibit A.

25. The Standard Description.extolls the virtues of CARFAX and explicitly states that
the CARFAX Buyback Guarantee “reduces the risk involved in buying a used car.”” The
description also élaims that “The first step to protecting yourself with buying used cars with
cqstly hidden problems” is buying a car with CARFAX. The standard description as
characterizes NHAM as a “CARFAX Certified Dealer,” implying by association that NHAM
sells reliable used vehicles. |

26. The Standard Dvescription boasts: “most of our vehicles include a 3 moﬁth or 5,000
mile powertrain warranty. Extended warranties are available as well.”

27. These warranty statements in the Standard Descripﬁon do not disclose that the
“warranty” is.administered by a third party, or that it is actually a service contract.

28. There is no disclaimer in the Standard Description, or any other part of the NHAM
business website, that states that Defendants’ vehicles are sold “As Is.”

29. The Standard Deécription concludes with Defendants’ assertion that “North Hills

Auto Mall is the best place to purchase your next quality pre-owned vehicle.” (emphasis added)




30. Defendants made the above-described express and implied fepr‘esentations despite
hévin'g no infonﬁation, and in some instances, contrary informatiop as to the condition and
“quality of the motor vehicles.

31. Defendants do not conduct a reasonable inspection of motor vehicles prior to
offering them for sale.

32. Defendants do not employ a certified mechanic in-house, nor do they send vehicles
to third-party mechanics to be inspectgd for potential defects.

33. As a result, Defendants do not have vehicles inspected/evaluated by a licensed
meqhanic prior to offering them for sale.

34. Instead, Defendants simply test drive the motor vehicles to see if they operate, and
rely upon any pre-existing inspection stickers.

35. Individual Defendant is not a licensed mechanic, but has nevertheless tinkered with

vehicles at the Defendants’ dealership in an effort to mask or attempt to repair issues with the

vehicles.

Defendants’ Sale of Non-Roadworthy and Highly-Problematic Motor Vehicles

36. Notwithstanding Defendants’ express- and implied warranties or guarantees tc;
consumers, in numeréus instances, Defendants have sold motor vehicles that they knevs} or
should have known:

i. were not fit for the ordinary purpose of providing transportation;
ii. were not substantially free of defects that could rendef it inoperab_le following the

vehicle purchase; and/or

iii. had defects and nonconformities that substantially impaired the use, value, and/or

safety of the vehicle.




37. Defendants have sold motor vehicles that were not roadworthy, and Defendants
' failed to specifically disclose, prior to sale, if the following conditions existed in a motor vehicle
that were known or should have been known by Defendants:

i. Frame bent, cracked or twisted;

ii. Engine block br head cracked;

iii. Vehicle unable to pass-State inspection;

iv. Transmission damaged, defective or so deteriorated as to require replacement;

v. Vebhicle flood damaged; and/or

vi. Differential damaged, defective or s0 deteriorated as to require replacement.

38. In nwneroué instances, consumers notified Defendants of a non-roadworthiness

issue and/or significant vehicle defects, but Defendants failed to adequately repair the vehicle,
issue a full refund to ihe purchaser, or provide a replacement vehicle to the purchaser promptly

thereafter.

Defendants’ Unfair and Deceptive “As Is” Used Vehicle Sales

39. As set forth above, in connection with promoting their vehicles, either by
advertising or during a sales presentation, Defendants have made express and/or implied
warranties c;r guarantees of motor vehicle merchantaﬁility and/or ﬁtness.'

40. Defendants do not disclose in their advertising or during the sales pitch that the
vehicles are being sold “As Is.” | |

41. Defendants do not post the required “As Is” lariguage from Section 301.4(a)(9) of
the Pennsylvania'A'utomotive Industry Trade Practices regulations (“Auto Regulations™) on the

windows of the vehicles offered for sale.




42.  Similarly, on ﬁlulﬁple occasions, Defendants have failed to display a Federal Trade
Commission “Bu&ers Guide” marked | “As Is” in such a fashio.n that both sides are readily
readable.

43. Defendants | also do not include the reqﬁired “As Is” language from Section
301.4(a)(9) of the Auto Regulations in a clear, concise and conSpicuoﬁs manner on the face of
their sales contracts. |

44, Nevertheless, on numerous occasions, Defendants have made “As Is”
representations to the vehicle purchaser at the point of sale.

45. In numerous instanées where purchasers requested that Defendants honor their
express and/or implied warranties, 'Dgfendants responded that the vehicle was actually sold “As
Is” by the dealership and was only covered by a third-party service contract.

46. Defendants do not disclose on their advertisements and sales presentation,
| including but not limited to, their business website and sales contracts, the price or specific dollar
amount of the third-party service contacts included with the motor vehicle sale.

Defendants’ Unfair and Deceptive Nénrefundable-Degosit Pblicz

47. In multiple instances, Defendants have received deposits from ;vehicle purchasers to
secure the availability and sale of a particular motor vehicle. |

48. In each instance, Defendants’ assert the deposit is non-refindable.

49. The deposits are not for a designated‘amount. Instead, the Defendants’ paperwork
has a blank so that deposits can fluctuate from one consumer to the next. All conéumers are

asked to provide a minimum deposit of $500, and at least one consumer provided a deposit of

$4,000.00.
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'50.  The Defendants’ non-refundable deposit policy is absolute, and does not account
for the consumet’s enﬁtlement to a refund when: |
" i. The consumer cancels the contract before it is accepted by an authorized dealer
representative,
ii. Thé consumer is unable to aéquige financing of his or her choice,
iii. The dealer does not accept the contract, or
iv. The dealer fails to deliver to the consumer a motor vehicle which conforms to the

terms of the contact.

Defendants’ Unfair and Deceptive Contract Representations

51. In connection with the sale of numerous motor vehicles, Defendants have used
written contracts that did not clearly identify the document as a contract for sale. An example of
Defendant’s purported sales contract is attached as Exhibit B.

52. In connection with the sale of numerous motor 'vehicles, Defendants have used
- written contracts that do not include the statutorily required “As Is” language on the face of the
sales contract. See Exhibit B. |

53. In connection with the sale of numerous vehicles, Defendénts have used written
contracts thét do not provide for the addresé of the deaier and the purchaser, nor do they contain
information from any trade-in vehicle or explain any conditions precedent to the sale. See
Exhibit B.

54. In numerous instances, Defendants failed to provide vehicle pu;chasers, at the time
of sale and at no additional charge, the following documentation: |

i. an exact copy of the sales contract,

ii, an exact copy of the buyers guide, and

11




iii. an exact copy of the full warranty and/or service contract or information how it

may be obtained.
55. In multiple instances, the only document provided to the vehicle purchaser at the

time of sale by the Defendants was a copy of the temporary registration.

Consumer Complaints About Defendants’ Unfair and Deceptive Acts and Practices

56. The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, Office of Attorngy General, Bureau of
Consumer Protection (“Bureau”) has received a number of consumer complaints against
~ Defendants. A sampling of the complaints received in the last 5 years follows:

57. Consumer A:
i. On December 28, 2018, Consumer A bdught a 2002 Subaru Forester from
. Defendants’ dealership for $5,340.06. |
ii. Consumer A alleges. tﬁat at the time of purchase, Defendants assured him the
vehicle would pass the state inspection with no problem.

iii. Consumer A alleges that a week after purchasing the vehicle it failed the state

inspection, and required approximately $900 in repairs to rectify the inspection
deficiencies.

iv. Consumer A further aﬁeges that approximately 6 weeks later, the vehicle
experienced additional issues requiring $4,000.00 in repairs.

v. Consumer alleges that after he contacted Defendants about the issues, Defendants
offered a partial refund of $300.

58. Consumer B

i. On June 26, 2020, Consumer B purchased a 1995 Honda Accord from

Defendants’ dealership for $3,877.00.
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ii. Consumer B alleges he was not provided with a copy of the sales contract.
Instead, Consumer B was simpiy given a copy of the temporary registration.

ifi. Consumer B allege_xs that during the test drive he noticed steering issues, which
Defendants dismissed as a sensor issue that would be fixed prior to purchase.

iv. Consumer B alleges that during the sales presentation, Defendants assured him
that new parts ‘had been put on the vehicle and that it had no mechanical issues.

v. Consumer B received a “warranty” in conjunction with the vehicle purchasev from

* the Defendants, which covered the powertrain for 3 months/4,500 miles.

vi. Defendants wrote “gift, no cash value,” as'the warranty price, thereby explicitly |
incorporating the warranty cost into the vehicle sales price and concte»aling from
the consumer the actual cost of the warranty.

vii. Despite proving Consumer B with a warranty, Defendants attempted to disclaim
any warranties, express or impliecf, and designate the sale “As Is.”

viii. Consumer B alleges that.the same day as the vehicle purchase he experienced
issues with the vehicle smoking from the hood and leaking fuel.

ix. Consumer B alleges that he attempted to return the vehicle to the Defendants and
seek a refund, which the Defendants refused. Instead, Defendants dismissed
Consumer B’s concerns as temporary' or trivial and claimed the vehicle was safe
to drifze. |

x. Consumer B alleges that he then consulted with ;a mechanic, who told him the
vehicle had transmission issues and was unsafe to drive. These iséues were
immediately apparentA after the vehicle purchase, and aside from driving the

vehicle home, Consumer B did not drive the vehicle.

13




59.

x1.

Due to the unsafe nature of the vehicle, Consumer B had it towed to a scrap yard..

Consumer C

ii.

iii.

iv.

Vi,

vii.

On June 22, 2020 Consumer C purchased a 2008 Honda CRYV from Defendants’
dealership for $7,500.11.

Consumer C alleges ‘she did not receive a copy of the sales contract at the time of .
purchase, or any documents reflecting the odometer reading. Instead, Consumer
C was merely given a copy of the temporary registration. |
Consumer C alleges that Defendants refused her requests for a copy of all the 4
sales paperwork, claiming that it had already been sent to the state.

Consumer C alleges that the vehicle stalled and the check engine light ca.meA on
during the test drive, which the Defendants claimed would be resolved by an oil
cﬁange that they would provide freé of charge.

Consumer C alleges that during the sales presentation Defendants repeatedly

stated that everything was fine and that the vehicle was a good car in wonderful

working condition.

Consumer C alleges that Defendants refused her request to take the vehicle to.a

mechanic to be inspected prior to pilrchase, but that she was reassured by the

Defendants who offered a warranty with the vehicle purchase,
The day after the purchase, June 24, 2020, a mechanic inspected the vehicle and

determined that it would not pass inspection or emissions, and that it was unsafe

-to drive. Exhibit C.
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viii. Consumer C alleges she attempted to return the vehicle to the Defendants the

60.

ii.

il

iv,

Vi,

day after the purchase due to the issues uncovered during the inSpection; and
" Defendants refused to accept the vehicle, make fepairs or issue a refund.
Consumer D |
On December 22, 2020 Consumer D purchased a 2007 Toyota Rav4 from
Defendants’ dealership for $8,487.00. |
Consumer D received a “warranty” in conjunction with the vehicle purchase from
the Defendants, which covered the powertrain for 3 months/S,OOO miles.
Defendants wrote “gift; no cash value” as the warranty price, thereby expressly
incorporating the wafranty into the sales price and concealing from the consumer
the actual price of the warranty.
Consumer D alleges Defendants provided him with a brochure, but ignoré‘d his
requests to be provided with a copy of the full warranty or at least information on
how to locate the full wérrahty.
Despite providing Consurﬁer D with a "‘warranty”‘, Defendants designated the
vehicle sale “As Is” and attemptgd to disclaim any warranties, express or implied.
Consumer D -further alleges that Defendants advertised the vehicle as having

145,000 miles, but the odometer reflected 208,172 miles.

vii. Consumer D alleges that the Defendants attempted to justify the mileage

discrepancy by making unsubstantiated claims that Defendants had rebuilt the

engine and it had only 145,000 miles on it.

viii. Consumer D alleges that at the time of purchase the emergency brake was not

functioning, which Defendahts allegedly attempted to fix, but did not.

15




_ ix. Within a month of the purchase, Consumer D took the vehicle to a mechanic, who
found numerous issues with the vehicle and determined that it was dangerous to
drive in its current state. The initial repairs cost $851.29. ExhibitD.

x. Even though Consumer D only drove the vehicle approximately 2,500 miles from

the time of purchase, it required extensive fepairs over the next few months such
as replacing the struts, replacing the power steering rack and pinion, and installing
a new transmission mount. These repairs cost approximately $2,312.87. Exilibit
D.

xi. Consumer D alleges that Defendants refused to provide any reimbursement for
the necessary repairs. |

61. Consumer E

1. OnvNovember 12, 2021, Consumer E, who is over the age of 60, provided the

Defendants with a $500 deposit towards the pufchase of a 2006 Toyota Rav4.

ii. Consumer E alleges that a few days later he told the Defendants that he was

. unable to get financing through his credit union, and requested that his deposit be

returned

iii. Consumer E alleges that Defendants refused to refund Consumer E’s deposit,
stating it was nonrefundable.

62. Consumer F
i, On January 31, 2022, Consumer F, who is over the age of 60, provided the
Defendants with a debit card to make a deposit of $834.94 towards the purchase

of a 2005 Ford truck.
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63.

ii.

iii.

iv.

ii.

i,

iv.

The next day, Consumer F requested that Defendants not charge her account for
the deposit since she was not making the purchase.

Defendants responded that the deposit | was non-reﬁmdable; and proceeded to
charge Consumer F’s account for the entire deposit even though she had
withdrawn her consent for the deposit before the charge hit her account.

No refund was issued.

Consumer G

On May 13, 2022, Consumer G provided the Defendants with a $4,000 cash
~ deposit towards the purcfxase of a 2007 Honda CRV. The following day,
Consumer G paid Defendants the remaﬁning $5,427.94 of the purchase price,
again in cash.
Consumer G alleges tﬁat Defendants demanded a cash payment.
Consumer G alleges that she did not receive a copy of the sales contract or the
warranty, nor did she get any documentation reflecting the odometer reading at
the time of sale.
Consumer G alleges that although she asked té test drive the vehicle herself, the
owner of the dealership got into the driver’s seat and did nof permit Consumer G
to operate the vehicle during the test drive.
Consumer G alleges that Defendants made numerous inaccurate claims about the
quality and condition of the mofpr vehicle during the sales\presentation, including
but not limited to:

a. Representing that the motor vehicle only had one prior owner, who had

traded it in only because they wanted to buy a new vehicle, and later
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characterizing the multiple names on the title as being co-owners as husband
and wife;

b. Rep;esenting the motor | vehicle as being very well maintained and
claiming that it had been serviced every 5,000 miles;

¢. Refusing to provide the CARFAX report when requested by Consumer G,
and claiming to be “locked out” of the CARFAX account; and

d. Implying that the mﬁtor vehicle was of a certain quality because it was
‘covered by a 5,00.0~mile/3 month warranty.

vi. Consumer G alléges that Defendants made her sign papers stating the vehicle was
sold “as is,” which confused her, given the prior discﬁssions about ‘a warranty.
Defendants assured Consumer G not to worry about “as is” paperwork, because
there was a warranty,

vii. On May 25, 2022 Consumer G took the vehicle to a Honda deale;rship to be
inspected, and was informed that‘ it would fail a state inspection due to
nonﬁnctioﬂng bulbs and a rusted exhaust pipe. Exhibit E. |

vili, Defendants did not provide repairs or refuncf Consumer G for the issues with
the vehicle.

64. Consumer H

i. Consumer H alleges that on or around June 11, 2022 she left a $500 cash
deposit with the Defendants to secure the purchase of a used vehicle for her

teenaged son.

ii. Consumer H alleges that Defendants did not possess title to the vehicle at the

time of sale, and failed to acquire the title in a timely manner.
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65.-

66.

iii.

iv.

Consumer H alleges that she decided not to go through with the purchase due to
the Defendants’ inability to acquire the title to the vehicle in a timely manner,
and requested that Defendants refund her deposit.

Consumer H alleges that Defendants refused to refund her $500 deposit.

Consumer 1

il

iii.

iv.

V.

On September 8,- 2022, Consumer I purchased a 2009 Chrysler Town &
Country from the Defendants for $9,999.00. -

On March 24, 2023, Consumer I took the vehicle to a mechanic to renew the
inspection. At this time, Consumer I was notified that the brakes were worn and
corroded to an unsafe condition and needed t6 be replaced, and that tﬁe prior
inspection sticker could not have been valid due to the vehicle’s condition.

On April 5, 2023, Consumer I had the necessary repairs made to the vehicle at a
cost of $2,110.36. The work included replacing all of the calipers, rotors and
brake pads on the vehicle. Exhibit F. |

On April 5, 2023, Cdnsumer I wrote to the Defendants requesting some
compensation for the repairs. |

Defendants ignored Consumer I's request for a refund.

Consumer J

il

On May 6, 2023, Consumer J provided a $500.00 deposit to secure the
availability of a 2009 Honda CRV.

At the time, Consumer J indicated that she may need a couple days to make sure
the money she received from her insurance company would be sufficient to

finance the purchase.
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iii. When Consumer J learned she was going to receive considerably less money
than was necessdry for the vehicle purchase, she contacted the Defendants and
explained her inability to finance the vehicle purchase and requested a refund of
her deposit.

Civ. In response to Consurner’s J refund request, Defendants asserted that the deposit
was nonrefundable and refused to return th'e\__$!‘500 debosit.
67. In addition to the consumers who filed complaints with the Bureau, at least three
(3) Pennsylvania consﬁmers have obtained private judgments against‘ Corporate Defendant
and/or Individual Defendant relating to the sale of non-roadwdrthy and/or highly-problematic
used motor vehicles: |
i. Allegheny County Civil Docket No. AR~19-000902 (award in favor of consumer
and against North Hills Auto Mall for $11,399.25 plus $7,354.81 in counsel fees)
~ ii. Allegheny County Docket No. AR-17-002892 (award in favor of consumer and
against North Hills Auto Mall for $1,500.00) |
iii. Allegheny County Civil Docket No. AR-14-003786 (order upholding judgment
by Magis’érafe Tara Smith awarding $1,981.35 to consumer and against North
Hills Auto Mall) |
- 68. Regarding the above-referenced judgment entered against Defendants at Allegheny
County Civil Docket No. AR-19-000902, documents attached to the Individual Plaintiff’s
Complaint indicating the following:
| i. On August 27, 2018, Individual Plaintiff 1 purchased a 2007 Ford F-150 from the
Defendants’ dealership for $11,751.94.

ii. Defendants represented the motor vehicle as being in “mint condition,” “certified

20




pre-owned,” “no rust,” “new inspection,” ‘flOO point car check” and had a 4,500
mile/3 month warranty. |

iii. Less than two months after the purchase, Individual Plaintiff 1 learned that the
vehicle had frame damage and was not roadworthy and would not pass state
inspection.

69. ‘ Regarding the above-referenced judgment entered against Defendants at Allegheny
County Civil Doc};et No. AR-17-002892, documents attached to the Individual Plaintiff’s
Complaint indicated the following:

i. Individual Plaintiff 2 purchased a 2002 Honda Civic from befendants’ dealership.

ii. Defendants misrepresented the condition of the vehicle, which had many issues.

iii. Defendants misrepresented that the engine and transmission had been replaced,
when they had not.

70. In additioﬁ to the consumers who filed complaints with the Bureau, several
cbmplaints have been made about the Defendants on Gdogle.com, Yelp.com, Dealerrater.com,
Cargurus.com, and Defendants’ Cars.com Webpage.

71. The Commonwealth believes and therefore avers that there may i)e additional
consumers who have not submitted complaints to the Bureau and who have also been harmed
due to thé methods, acts, and practices of Defe;ndants, which include, but are not limited to, those
aflegcd herein.

72. The Commonwealth believes that fhe public interest is served by seeking before
this Honorable Court a permanent injunction to restrain the methods, acts, and practices of the
Defendants, as herein complained of and as hgreinafter set forth.

73. The Commonwealth believes that citizens of the Commonwealth are suffering and
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will continue to suffer harm unless the acts and practices complained of herein are permanently
enjoined.
74. Further, the Commonwealth requests restitution, civil penalties, costs, and other
appropriate equitable relief as redres.s for violations of the Consumer Protection Law.
CAUSES OF ACTION

COUNT I- VIOLATIONS OF
AUTO REGULATIONS AND CONSUMER PROTECTION LAW

(Defendants’ Unfair and Deceptive Practice of Selling Non-roadworthy Vehicles)
75. The preceding pé.ragraphs are incorporated herein as though fully set forth below.
76. Sectioh 301.2(5) of the Auto Regulations declares fhat it is an unfair or deceptive
act or practic’e to represent in an advertisement or sales presentation that a motor vehicle is of a
particular style, model, standard, quality or grade if it is of another or if the representation
conflicts with a written notice or disclosure tequired under the Auto Regulations. 37 Pa. Code §
301.2(5). | |

77. Section 301.2(5) of the Auto Regulations decléres that a mdfor vehicle that is
offered for sale is represented to be roadworthy. 37 Pa. Code § 301.2(5). -

78.  Section 301.2(5) of the Auto Regulations further declares that an advertiser or
seller of a motor vehicle shall disclose prior to sale the féllowing conditions if the advertiser or
seller knows or should know that the following conditions exist in the motor vehicle:

i. Frame bent, cracked or twisted;
il. Engine block or head cracked;
iii. Vehicle unable to pass State inspection;
“iv. Transmission damaged, ciefective or SO deteﬁorated as to require replacement;

v. Vehicle flood damaged; and
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vi. Differential damagéd, defective or so deteriorated as to require replacement.
37 Pa. Code § 301.2(5). |

79. At all times relevant and material hereto, and in connection with all. vehicles
advertised, offered for sale, or sold by Defendants, Defendants represented to CQXISHI‘HCI‘S that
their motor vehicles were roadworthy and of good quality.

80. In numerous instances, Defendants’ représentations about the quality and condition
of the vehicle were inaccuréte.

81. On multiple occasions, Defendants misrepresented that the motor vehicle was
roadworthy when it was not.

82. Similarly, on multiple occasions, Defendants failed to specifically disclose, prior to
sale, that the following conditions existed in a motor vehicle, which ihey knew or should have
known were present: |

i.  Frame bent, cracked or twisted;
ii.  Engine block or head cracked;
iii,  Vehicle unable to pass State inspection;
1v. Transmiséion damaged, defective or so deteriorated as to require replacement;
v.  Vehicle ‘ﬂood damaged; and/or
vi.  Differential damaged,‘défective or so deteriorated as to require replacement.

83. With respect to Paragraphs 80-82, abéve, specific ex@ples of Defendénts’ conduct
are set forth at Paragraphs 57-60, 63, 65, 68-69 of this Complaint, Which summarize the
allegations of eight (8) consumers who purchased vehicles that were advertised as being
roadworthy and/or of good quality and either broke down shortly after being purchased from

Defendants or would not pass a state inspection.
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84, Defendants violated Section 301.2(5) of the Auto Regulations by failing to make

the réquired disclosures listed at paragraph 82.

85. A violation of the Auto Regulations constitutes a violation of the Consumer

Protection Law. 73 P.S. § 201-3.1. -

86. The .aforesaid acts and practices constitute unfair methods of competition and/or
unfair or deceptive acts or practices as prohibited by Section 201-3 of the Consumer Protection
Law, as deﬁﬁed by Section 201-2 of said Law, inclﬁding without limitation: |

i. Causing likelihood of confusion or of misunderstanding as to the source,

sponsorship, appfoval or certification of goods or services, in violation of Section

201-2(4)(ii) of the Consumer Protection Law, 73 PS.§ 201-2(4)(ii),

ii. Causing likelihood of confusion or of misunderstanding as to affiliation,

connection or association with, or certification by, another, in violation of Section

201-2(4)(iii) of the Consumer Protection Law, 73 P.S. § 201~2(4)(iii);

fii. Representing that goods or services have a sponsorship, approval,

characteristics, ingredients, uses, benefits or quantities that tﬁey do not have or that a

person has a.sponsorship, approval, status, 'afﬁliation, or connection that he does not

have, in violation of Section 201-2(4)(v) of the Consumer Protection Law, 73 P.S. §
- 20124 (W);

iv.  Representing that goods or services are of a particular standard, quaiity or

grade, or that goods are of a particular style or model, if they are another, in violation

of Section 201-2(4)(vii) of the Consumer Protection Law, 73 P.S. §201-2(4)(vii); and

24



v. Engaging in any other fraudulent or deceptive conduct which creates a
likelihood of confusion or of misunderstanding, in violation of Section 201-2(4)(xxi)

'of the Consumer Protection Law, 73 P.S. § 201-2(4)(xxi).

87. The above described conduct has been willful and is unlawful under Section
201-3 of the Consumer Protcction Law, 73 P.S. § 201-3.

88. The Commonwealf[h believes that fhe citizens of the Commonwealth are suffering
and will continue to suffer unless the acts and practices complained of herein are permanently
enjoined.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF
WHEREFORE, the Commonwealth respectfully requests this Honorable Court to issue an
Order: |
| A. Declaring Defendants’ conduct, as set forth in this Compléint, to be in violation of
the Consumer Protectioﬁ Law and the Auto Regulations;
B..  Directing Defendants to comply with the Consumer Protection Law and the Auto
Regulations and any amendments thereto;

C. Directipg Defendants, pursuant to Section 201-4.1 of fhe Co.nsumer Protection
Law, to make full restitution to all consumers who have suffered losses as a result
Qf the acts and practices alleged in this Complaint .and any other acts or practices
which violate the Consumer Protection Law and the Auto Regulations;

D.  Directing Defendants, pursuant to Section 201-8(b) of the Consumer Protection

Law, to pay civil penaltiés in the amount of one thousand dollars ($1,000.00) for

each and every violation of the Consumer Protection Law, and three thousand
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dollars ($3,000.00) for each such violation involving a victim age sixty (60) or
older;b

'E. Permanently enjoining the Defendants, and their officers, agents, employees and
all other persons acting on their behalf, directly or indirectly, from‘ engaging in
trade and commerce within the Commonwealth of Pennsyivania involving the
sale or lease of motor vehicles, including but not limited to, as an owner,
shareholder, manager or employee of any business selling or leasing motor
Vchicles;‘

F. Direcﬁﬂg Defendants to pay the Commonwealth for the costs of its investigation
and prosecution of this action; and |

G..  Granting such other.r'elief as the Court deems necessary.

COUNT II - VIOLATIONS OF
AUTO REGULATIONS AND CONSUMER PROTECTION LAW

(Defendants Unfair and Déceptive Practice: Making Representations the Defendants Knew or
Should Have Known Were False, or Were Made Without Sufficient Information)

-89. The preceding paragraphs are mcorporéted herein as though fully set forth beiow.

90. Section 301.2(6) of the Auto Regulations declares that it is an unfair or deceptive act or
practice to make a representation or sta‘;ément of fact in an advertisement or sale presentation
that the advertiser/salesperson knows or should know is falsev or misleading. 37 Pa. Code §
301.2(6). | |

91. Section 301.2(6) of the Auto Regulations also prohibits an advertiser/salesperson
from mgl{ing statements for which they do not have sufficient information upon Which a
reasonable belief in the truth of the represen;sation could be based. 37 Pa. Code § 301.2(6).

92. As alleged above in Paragraphs 31-35, Defendants do not conduct a reasonable

inspection of the vehicles prior to offering them for sale.
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93. Because Defendants do not conduct a reasoﬁable inspection of the vehicles before
offering them for sale, they do not 'have sufficient information upon which a reasonable belief in
the lack of defect could be based.

94. Despite lacking sufficient information as to the condition of the vehicles they offer
for sale, Defendants represent, either directly or impliedly, that all of the vehicles offered for sale
are of good condition and road\zs;rorthy. See Paragraphs 17-29, 57-60, 63,65, 68-69.

95. Defendants violated Section 301.2(6) of the Auto Regulations by making
representations about the good condition and quality of the vehicles they offer for sale without
conducting a reasonabie investigation and acquiring sufficient information upon which a
reasonable §elief in the truth of the'represeritation could be based.

96. A violation of the Auto Regulations constitutes a violation of the Consumer
Protection Law. 73 P.S. § 201-3.1.

97. The aforesaid acts and practices constitute unfair methods of competition and/or
unfair or deceptive acts or practices as prohibited by Section 201-3 of the Consumer Protection
Law, as defined by Section 201-2 of said Law, including without limitation:

i Representing that goods or services have a sponsorship, approval, characteristics,
 ingredients, uses, benefits or quantities that theyv do nét have or that a person has a

sponsorship, approval, status, affiliation, or connection ‘th'at he &oes not have, in

violation of Section 201-2(4)(v) of the Consumer Protection Law, 73 P.S. § 201- -

24)w); |

ii. Representing that goods or services aré of a particular standard, quality or grade, or

that goods are of a particularvstyle or rhode}, if they are another, in violation of

Section 201-2(4)(vii) of the Consumer Protection Law, 73 P.S. §201-2(4)(vii); and
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iii. Engaging in any other fraudulent or deceptive conduct which creates a
likelihood of confusion or of misunderstanding, in violation of Section 201-2(4)(xxi)
of the Consumer Protection Law, 73 P.S. § 201-2(4)(xxi). |

98. The above described conduct has been willful and is unlawful under Section

201-3 oftﬁe Consumer Protection Law, 73 P.S. § 201-3.

99. The Commonwealth believes that the citizens of the Commonwealth are suffering
and will continue to suffer unless the acts and practices complained of herein are permanently
enjoined.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, the Commonwealth respectfully requests this Honorabié Court to issue an
Order:
A. Declaring Defendants’ conduct, as set forth in this Complaint, to be in violation of
the Consumer Protection Law and the Auto Regulations;
B. Directing Defendants to comply with the Consumer Protection Law and the Auto
Regulations and any amendments thereto;
C. Dirécting Defendants, pursuant to Section 201-4.1 of the Consumer Protection
Law, to make full restitution to all consumers who have suffered losses as a result -
| of the acts and practices alleged in this Complaint and any other acts or practices
which violate the Consumer Protection Law and the Auto Regulations;
D. Directing Defendants, pursuant toASection 201-8(b) of the Consumer Protection
Law, to pay civil penalties in the amount of one thousand dollars ($1,000.00) fpr

each and every violation of the Consumer Protection Law, and three thousand
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dollars ($3,000.00) for each such violation involving a victim age sixty (60) or
older;

"E. P‘ermagenﬂy énjoining the Defendants, aﬁd_their officers, agents, employees and
all other persons acting on their behalf, directly or indirectly, from engaging in
trad;a and commerce within the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania involving the
sale lor lease of motor vehicles, includiﬁg but not limited to, as an owner,
shareholder, manager or employee of any business selling or leasing motor
vehicleé;

F. Directing Defendants to pay tfle Commonwealth for the costs of its investigation’
and prosecution of this action; andl
G. Grantiné such other relief as the Court deems necessary.

COUNT III - VIOLATIONS OF -
AUTO REGULATIONS AND CONSUMER PROTECTION LAW

(Defendants’ Unfair_aml Deceptive Practice: Improperly Designating Used Vehicles “As Is”)
100. The preceding paragraphs are incorporated herein as though fully set forth below.
101. Section 301.2(5) of the Autov Regulations declares that it is an unfair method of
competition and unfair or deceptive act or practice to represent in an advertisement or sales
presentation that a motor vehicle or motor vehicle goods or services are of a particular style,
model, standard, quality or grade if they are of another or if the representation conflicts with a
written notice or disclosure required under the Auto Regulations. 37 Pa. Code § 301.2(5).
| 102. Section 301.4(a)(9)‘ of the Auto Regulations declares it is an unfair method of
competition and unféir or deceptive act or practice for a dealer to attempt to exclude the implied

warranties of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose in the sale of a motor vehicle
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purchased primarily for personal, family: or household purposes unless all of the following -
conditioﬁs are met:

{.  The dealer affixes the following notice in at leaslf 20-point bold type to a window
in the motor vehicle so as to be easily read from the outside aﬁd is brought to the
attention of the prospective purchaser by the seller: “This vehicle is sold without
any warranty. The purchaser will bear the entire expense- of repairing or
correcting any defects that presently exist and/or may occur in the mofor vehicle
unless the salesperson promises in writing to correct such defect or promises in
writing that certain defects do not exist.”

ii. The sales (‘:ontract contains the following information in a clear, concise and
conspicuous manner on the face of the document:

ASIS
THIS MOTOR VEHICLE IS SOLD AS IS WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY
EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED. THE PURCHASER WILL BEAR THE
ENTIRE EXPENSE OF REPAIRING OR CORRECTING ANY DEFECTS
THAT PRESENTLY EXIST OR THAT MAY OCCUR IN THE VEHICLE.

1ii. The dealer does not make a contradictory statement, claim or representation either
directly or by implication with regard to the quality, performance, reliébility or
lack of mechanical defects of a motor vehicle that ié offered for sale.
| 37 Pa. Code § 301.4(a)(9).
103. The Federal Trade Commission’s Used Motor Vehicle Trade Regulation Rule, 16
CF.R. Part 455 (“FTC Rule”) also prohibits used motor vehicle dealers from making
representations that conflict with the “As Is” designation. Specifically, the Rules state that
dealers “may not make any statements, oral or written, or take other.actions which alter or

contradict the disclosures” set forth in the finalized Buyers Guide. 16 C.F.R. § 455.4.
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104. As detailed below, the Defendants routinely claim vehicles were sold “As Is”

despite not complying with the requirements of Section 301.4(a)(9) of the Auto Regulations.

© 105. On the NHAM website, as well as their listings on affiliated websites, Defendants
represent that most of their vehicles come with a warranty. See, e.g., supra at { 24, 26and
Exhibit A.

106. In advertising their vehicles, Defendants have made express warranties or |
guarantees that the respective mot(;r vehicle was roadworthy, safe, reliable, merchantable, and/ér
fit for the ordinary purpose of providing trans;ﬁortation. See, e.g., id. at {1 18-28.

107. During sales presentations to potential buyers, Defendants have made express
warranties or guarantees that the respective motor vehicle was roadworthy, safe, reliable,
merchantable, and/or fit for the ordinary purpose of providing traﬁsportation; See, e.g. id. at |
57-60, 63, 65, 68-69.

108. Defendants do‘ not include disclaimers in their advertising notifying potential
buyers that the vehicles are sold “As Is.” See, e.g., id. at § 28.

109. Defendants do not include the required “As Is” language from Section 301.4(a)(9)
of the Auto Regulations in a clear, concise and conspicuous manner on the face of their sales
contracts, nor do they post it on the windows of the vehicles offered for sale. See, e.g., id: at 1]
40-43. |

‘1 10. Defendants have nevertheless simultaneously declared vehicles as being sold “As
Is? in violation of Section 301 4(2)(9).

111. Defendants have violated Sections 301.2(5) and 301.4(a)(9) of the Auto

Regulations by making conflicting writteﬁ and verbal guarantees, representations, or warranties

for vehicles sold “As Is” and without warranty. 37 Pa. Code §301.2(5) and §301.4(a)(9).
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112. A violation of the Auto Regulations constitutes a violation of the Consumer

Protection Law. 73 P.S. § 201-3.1,

113. The aforesaid acts and practices constitute unfair methods of competition and/or

unfair or deceptive acts or practices as prohibited by Section 201-3 of the Consumer Protection
Law, as defined by Section 201-2 of said Law, including without limitation:
i. Causing likelihood of confusion or of misunderstanding as to the source,
sponsorship, approval or certification of goods or services, in violation of Section
201-2(4)(ii) of the Consumer Protection Law, 73 P.S. § 201-2(4)(ii);
ii. Causing likelihood of confusion or of misunderstanding as to affiliation,
connection or association with, or certification by, another, in violation of Section
201—2(4)(iii) of the Consumer Protection Law, 73 P.S. § 201-2(4)(iii);‘
iii.  Representing that goods or | services have a sponsorship, approval,
characteristics, ingredients, uses, benefits or éua.ntities that théy do not have or that a
person has a sponsorship, approval, status, affiliation, or connection that he does not
have, in violation of Section 201-2(4)(v) of the Consumer Protection Law, 73 P.S. §
201-2(4)(v);
iv.  Representing that goods or services are of a particular standard, quality or
grade, or that goods are of a particular style or model, if they are another, in violation
of Section 201-2(4)(vii) of the Consumer Protection Law, 73 P.S. §201-2(4)(vii); and
v. Engaging in any other fraudulent or deceptive conduct which creates a likelihobd of
confusion or of misunderstanding, in violation of Section 201-2(4)(xxi) of the

Consursier Protection Law, 73 P.S. § 201-2(4)(xxi).
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114. The above described conduct has been willful and is unlawful under Section 201-3

of the Consumer Protection Law, 73 P.S. § 201-3

115. The Commonwealth believes that the citizens of the Commonwealth are suffering

and will continue to suffer unless the acts -and practices complained of herein are permanently

enjoined.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, the Commonwealth respectfully requests this Honorable Court to issue an

Order:

A.

Deblaring Defendants’ conduct, as setiforth in this Complaint, to be in violation of
the Consumer Protection Law and the Auto Regulations; |

Directing Defendants to comply with the Cbnsumer Protection Law and the Auto
Regulations and any amendments thereto;

Directing Defendants, pursuant to Section 201-4.1 of the Consume;* Pfotection

Law, to make full restitution to all consumers who have suffered losses as a result

~ of the acts and practices alleged in this Complaint and any other acts or practices

which violate the Consumer Protection Law and the Auto Regulations;
Directing Defendants, pursuant to Section 201-8(b) of the Consumer Protection

Law, to pay civil penalties in the amount of one thousand dollars ($1,000.00) for

‘each and every violation of the Consumer Protection Law, and three thousand

dollars ($3,000.00) for each such violation involving a victim age sixty (60) or

- older;

Permanently enjoining the Defendants, and their officers, agents, employees and

all other persons acting on their behalf, directly or indirectly, from engaging in
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trade and commerce within the-Commonweaith of Pennsylvania involving the
sale or leaée of motor vehicles, including but not limited to, as an owner,
shareholder, manager or employee of any business selling or leasing motor
vehicles;

F. Directing Defendants to pay the Commonwealth for the costs of its investigation
and prosecution of this action; and

G. Granting such other relief as the Court deéms necessary.

COUNT 1V - VIOLATIONS OF
AUTO REGULATIONS AND CONSUMER PROTECTION LAW

(Defendants’ Unfair and Deceptive Nonrefundable Deposit Poiicy)

116. The preceding paragrapﬁs are incorporated herein as though fully set forth below.

117. Section 301.4(a)(4) of the Auto Regulations declares that it is an unfair method of
- competition and unfair or deceptive act or préctice for a motor vehicle dealer fo use “in a motor
| vehicle purchase contract a liquidated damage claﬁse or similar clause which requires the
forfeiture of a purchaser’s deposit or security when the purchaser cancels or breaches the
contract unless: the clause contains a specific dollar amount or item to be retained by the dealer;
the clause is clear a}nd conspicuous; the purchaser assents to the clause by initialing the same;
and the clause is not otherwise unlawful.” 37 Pa. Code § 301.4(2)(4).

'118. Section 301.4(a)(6) of the Auto Regulations declares that it is an unfair method of

competition and unfair or deceptive act or practice for a motor véhicle dealer to fail to refund the -

full amount of a purchaser deposit promptly when:

i. The purchaser cancels the contract prior to its acceptance by an authorized
dealer representative.

ii. The contract is conditioned upon the purchaser obtaining financing of his
choice and the purchaser cannot obtain the financing after exerting

reasonable efforts to do so.
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iii. The dealer does not accept the contract.
iv. The dealer fails to deliver to the purchaser a motor vehicle which conforms

to the terms of the contract.
v. The purchaser cancels the contract because the dealer fails to deliver the
motor vehicle within the time specified in the contract or, if no time period
- is specified, within 8 weeks after the date of the contract unless the delay is
caused by acts beyond the control of the dealer and the manufacturer.

37 Pa. Code § 301.4(a)(6)(ii).

119, In connectioﬂ with &e offering for sale and selling numerous motor vehicles,
Defendants have received deposits from consumers to secure the purchase of a motor vehicle and
declared that such deposits are unequivocally non-refundable. |

120'. Specific examples of Defendants’ conduct are set forth at Paragraphs 61, 64 and 66,
which aver that Defendénts failéd to return the Consumers’ deposits.

~ 121. Defendants violated Section 301.4(2)(4) and (6) of the Auto Regulations - by

declaring vehicie deposits are unequivocally non-refundable. 37 Pa. Code § 301.4(a)(4) and (6).

122. A violation of the Auto Regulationé constitutes a violation of the Consumer
Protection Law. 73 P.8. § 201-3.1. |

123. The Defendants further violated the Consumer Protection Law by not placing a
limitation on the ambuht of the non-refundable deposit (see e.g. excessive deposits identified in
paragraphs 62-63), and by proceeding with an electronic debt even though the consumer
withdrew her consent to the transaction (as set forth in paragraph 62).

124, The aforesaid acts and practices constitute unfair methods of competition and/or
unfair or deceptive ac%s or practices as prohibited by Section 201-3 of the Consumer Protection
- Law, as defined by Section 201-2 of said Law, including without limitation, engaging in any

other fraudulent or deceptive conduct which creates a likelihood of confusion or of
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*misunderstanding, in violation of Section 201-2(4)(xxi) of the Consumer Protection Law, 73 P.S.
§ 201-2(4)(xxi).
125. The above described conduct has been willful and is unlawful under Section 201-3

of the Consumer Protection Law, 73 P.S. § 201-3.

126. The Commonwealth believes that the citizens of the Commonwealth are suffering
and will continue to suffer unless the acts and practices complained of herein are permanently
enjoined.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

- WHEREFORE, the Commonwealth reﬁpectfully requests this Honorable Court to issue an
Order:

A. | Declaring Defendants’ cqnduct, as set forth in this Complaint, to be in violation of
the Consumer Protection Law;

B. Directing Defendants to comi)lsl witﬁ ‘the Consumer Protection Law and any
amendments thereto; | | |

C. Directing Defendants, pursuant to Section 201-4.1 of the Consumer Protection
Law, to make full restitution to all consumers who have suffered losses as a result
of the acts and practices alleged in this Complaint and any other acts or practices
which violate the Consumer Protection Law;

D. Directing Defendants, pursuant to Section 201-8(b) of the Consumer Protection
Law, to pay civil penalties in the amount of one thousand dollars ($1,000.00) .for
each and every violation of the Consumer Protection Law, an& three -thousand
dollars ($3,000.00) for each such violation involving a victiﬁ age sixty (60) or

older;
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E. Permanently enjoining the Defendants, and their officers, agents, employees and
all other persons acting on their behalf, directly or indirectly, from engaging in
trade and commerce within the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania invo{vingvthe
sale ‘o‘r lease of motor vehicles, inciu&ing but not limited to, as an owner,
shareholder, manager or employee of any business selling or leésing motor

* vehicles;

F. Directing Defendants to pay the Commonwealth for the césts of its investigation |
and prosecution of this action; Aand

G. Granting such other relief as the Court deems necessary.

COUNT V ~ VIOLATIONS OF
AUTO REGULATIONS AND CONSUMER PROTECTION LAW

(Defendants’ Use of Non-Compliant Written Vehicle Purchase Agreements)
127. The preceding paragraphs are incorporated herein as thougﬁ fully set forth below.
128. Section 301.4(2)(2) of the Auto Regulations declares it is an unfair method of
competition and unfair or deceptive act or practice for a motor vehicle dealer to use a printed or
written contrac{ form agreement, receipt or invoice in connection with the sale of a motor vehicle
which is not clearly identiﬁed and which does not contain, among of information:
i. The name and address of the dealer and the puréhaser
ii. The make, model, year and vehicle identification number of a trade-in vehicle;
jii. A list of conditions precedent to the dealer’s acceptvénce of the contract set forth in
a clear and conspicuous manner as well as a sfatement that the Iﬁurchaser may

cancel the contract at any time until the conditions are met; and
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iv.A brief statement of an éxpress _warraﬁty, such as ““Manufacturer’s limited
wérranty’ > or “‘Our own 90-day full warranty,”” and the place where a full copy of
the written warranty may be obtained.

37 Pa. Code § 301.4(2)(2).
129. In connection with the sale of numerous motor vehicles, Defendants utilized
written vehicle purchase agreements that did not:
‘1. Clearly identify the document as the sales contract; o
ii. Set forth the name and address of the purchaser;
iii. Set forth the make, model, year and vehicle identification number Qf a trade-in
vehicle; |
iv. Include notice of the buyer’s right to cancel the contract until it is signed by an
authorized dealer repfesentative; and
v. Set forth information about where a full copy of the written warranty or contract
may be obtained.
See e.g. Exhibit B.
| 130. Defendants have bviqlated the - Auto Regulations ~by using a written or printed
contract form agreement that fails to specify all information required by Séction 301.4(a)(2) of
the Auto Regulations. 37 Pa. Code § 301 .4(a)(2>.
131. A violation of the Auto Regulétions constitutes a violation of the Consumer
Protection Law. 73 P.S. § 201-3.1.
132. The aforesaid acts and practices consti'a_lt;a unfair methods of competition and/or
unfair or deceptive acts or practices as prohibited by Section 201-3 of the Consumer PrOtectidn

Law, as defined by Section 201-2 of said Law, including without limitation:
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i. Causing likelihood of confusion or of misunderstanding as to the source,
| sponsorship, approval or certification 6f goods or services, in violation of Section
201-2(4)(ii) of the Consumer Protection Law, 73 P.S. § 201-2(4)(ii);

.ii. Causing likelihood of confusion or of misunderstanding as to affiliation,

connection or association with, or certification by, another, in violation of Section
201-2(4)(iii) of the Consumer Protection Law, 73 P.S. § 201-2(4)(iii);

iii. Representing that goods or services have a sponsorship, approval, characteristics,
ingredients, uses, benefits or quantities Athat they do not have or that a person has a
sponsorship, approval, status, affiliation, or connection that he does noi have, in
violation of Section 201-2(4)(v) of the Consumer Protection Law, 73 P.S. § 201-
2(4)(v); and |

iv. Engaging in any other fraudulent or deceptive conduct which creates a likelihood
of confusion or of misunderstanding, in violation of Sectiop. 201-2(4)(xxi) of the
Consumer Protection Law, 73 P.S. § 201-2(4)(xx1). |

133. The above described conduct has been willful and is unlawful under Section 201-3
of the Consumer Protection Law, 73 P.S. § 201-3.

134. The Commonwealth believes that the citizens of the Commonwealtﬁ are suffering
and will continue to suffer unless the acts and practices c;)mplained of herein are permanently
enjoined.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, the Commonwealth respectfully requests this Honorable Courtbto issue an -

Order:
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Declaring Defendants’ conduct, as set forth in this Complaint, to be in violation of
the Consumer Protection Law and the Auto Regulations;

Directing Defendants to comply with the Consumer Protection Law and the Auto. .

Regulations énd any amendments thereto;,

Directing Defendants, pursuant to Section 201-4.1 of the Consumer Protection
Law, to make full restitution to ail consumers who have suffered losses as a result
of the acts and practices alleged in this Complaint and any other acts or practices
which violate the Consumer Protection Law and the Auto Regulations;

Directing Defendants, pursuant to Section 201-8(b) of the Consumer Protection
Law, to pay civil penaities in the amount of one thopsand dollars ($1,000.00) for
each and every violation of the Consumer Protection Law, and three tﬁousand
dollars ($3,000.00) for each such yiolation involving a victim age sixty (60) or
older; | |

Permanently enjoining the Defendants, and their ofﬁcgrs, agents, employees and
all other persons acting on their behalf, directly or indirectly, from engagihg in
trade and commerce within the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania iﬁvolving the
sale or lease of motor vehicles, including but not limited to, as an owner,
shareholder, manager or employee of any business selling or leasing motor
vehicles;’

Directing Defendants to 'pa& the Coinmonwealth for the costs éf its investigation
and prosecution of this action; and

‘Granting such other relief as the Court deems necessary.

' COUNT VI - VIOLATIONS OF
AUTO REGULATIONS AND CONSUMER PROTECTION LAW
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(Defendants’ Failure to Provide Purchasers with a Copy of Required Documents)

‘ | 135. The preceding paragraphs are incorporated herein as though fully set forth below.
“136. Section 301.4(a)(1) of the Auto Regulations deplares it an unfair method of .

competitioﬁ and unfair or deceptive act or practice for a motor vehicle dealer to “fail[] to prepare
a wriﬁ:én contract for the sale of a motor vehicle and failing to provide the purchaser with a copy
of the same at the time the purchaser signs the contract.” 37 Pa. Code §301.4(a)(1)

137. Section 301.4(a)(3) of the Auto Regulati'ons declares it is an unfair method of
“competition and unfair or deceptive act or practice for a motor vehicle dealer to fail to provide a
purchaser, at no additional charge, an exact copy of each document required by law to be
provided to the purchaser including, but not limited to the agreement of sale, odometer statement‘
* and any warranty and other documents in which legal obligations are imposed on the buyer. 37
Pa. Code § 301.4(a)(3).

138. In some instances, Defendants failed to provide vehicle puréhasers at the time of
sale, at no additional charée, an exact copy of the agréement for sale. |

139. In some instances, Defendants failed to provide vehicle purchasers at the time of
- sale, andv.at no additional charge, the written warranty included with the véhicle purchase.

140. Specific examples of Defendants’ conduct are the consumer examples set forth at
Paragraphs 58-60, 63; all- of which allege that the re‘spgctive coﬁsumers were not provided a copy
of the sales agreement and/or the written warranty at the time of sale.

141. Defendants violated Section 301.4(a)(1) and (3) Aof the Auto Regulations by failing
provide a purchaser at the time of séle, at no additional cha;t"ge, an exact copy of the sales

agreement and/or any written warranty. 37 Pa. Code § 301.4(a)(3).
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142. A violation of the Auto Regulations constitutes a violation of the Consumer

Protection Law. 73 P.S. § 201-3.1.

143. The aforesaid acts and practices constitute unfair methods of competition. and/or

unfair or deceptive acts or practices as prohibited by Section 201-3 of the Consumer Protection

Law, as defined by Section 201-2 of said Law, including without limitation:

i.

ii.

iii.

iv.

Causing likelihood of confusion or of misunderstanding as to the source,
sponsorship, approval or certification of goods dr services, in violation of Section -
201-2(4)(ii) of the Consumer Protection Léw, 73 P.S. § 201-2(4)(ii);

Causing likelihood of confusion or of misunderstanding as to affiliation,
connection or association with, or certiﬁqation by, another, in violation of Section
201-2(4)(iii) of the Consumer Protection Law, 73 P.S. § 201-2(4)(iii);
Representing that~ goods or services have a sponsorship, approval, characteristics,
ingredients, uses, benefits or quantities that they do not have 0¥ that a person has a
spénsc)rship, approval, status, affiliation, or conng:ction that he does not have, in
violation of Section 201-2(4)(v) of the Consumer Protection Law, 73 P.S. § 201-
240 |

Engaging in any other fraudulent or deceptive conduct which creates a likelihood

of confusion or of misunderstanding, in violation of Section 201-2(4)(xxi) of the

Consumer Protection Law, 73 P.S. § 201-2(4)(xxi).

144. The above described conduct has been willful and is unlawful under Section 201-3

of the Consumer Protection Law, 73 P.S. § 201-3..
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145. The Commonwealth believes that the citizens of the Commonwealth are suffering
and will continue to suffer unless the acts and practices complained of herein are permanently

enjoined.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, the Commonwealth respectfully requests this Honorable Court to issue an
Order: |

A. | Declaring Defendants’ conduct, as set forth in this Complaint, to be in violation of
the Consumer Protection Law;

B. Directing Defeﬂdants to coinply with the Consumer Prbtection Law and any
amendments thereto;

C. Directing Defendants,' pursuant to Section 201-4.1 of tﬁe Consumer Protection
Law, to make full restitution to all consumers who have suffered losses as a result
of the acts and practices afleged in this Complaint and any other acts or practices
which violate the Consumer Protection Law;

D. Directiﬁg Defendants, pursuant to Section ‘201-8(b) of the Consumer Protection
Law, to pay civil penalties in the amount of one thousand dollars ($1,000.00) for

each and every violation of the Consumer Protection Law, and three thousand

dollars ($3,GO0.00) for each such violation involving a victim age sixty (60) or
older;
E. Permanently enjoining the Defendants, and their ofﬁéers, agents, employees and
all other persons acting on their behalf, directly or indirectly, from engaging in
¢ trade and commerce within the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania involving the

sale or lease of motor vehicles, including but not limited to, as an owner,
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shareholder, manager or employee of any‘ business selling or leasing motor
. vehicles;
F.  Directing Defendants to pay the Commonwealth for the costs of its investigation
and prosecution of this action; and
G. Granting such other relief as the Court deems necessary.

Respectfully submitted,

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL

MICHELLE A. HENRY
ATTORNEY GENERAL

0. 309368)

one: 724-858-4664
Email: jgeorge@attorneygeneral.gov

Jesse F. Harvey (PA ID No. 63435)
Chief Deputy Attorney General
Phone: 412-565-2883

Email: jharvey@attorneygeneral.gov

Attorneys for the Commonwealth
Office of Attorney General

1251 Waterfront Place
Mezzanine Level

Pittsburgh, PA 15222

Fax: 412-880-0196

[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]
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IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS OF ALLEGHENY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA CIVIL DIVISION
By ATTORNEY GENERAL MICHELLE A. N
HENRY, ' Code 020 - Equity
Plaintiff, No.
V. : COMPLAINT

NORTH HILLS AUTO MALL, INC. and
REGIS MANNKE, Individually and as President of
North Hills Auto Mall, Inc.,

Defendants.

VERIFICATION

-1, Joseph Grecek, hereby state that I am a Consumer Protecﬁon Agent for the
Co@onwealth of Pennsylvania, Office of Attorney General, Bureau of Consumer Protection,
Pittsburgh Regional Office, and I am authorized to make this verification on behalf of the
Plaintiff in the within action. I hereby verify that the facts set forth in the foregoing Complaint
are true and corréct to the best of my knowledge or information and belief.

I understand that the statements herein are made subject to the penalties of 18 Pa.C.S. §

4904, relating to unsworn falsifications to authorities.

: ’3’ / J s
Date: 9_3 - By: /M’iﬂ% _
/ Jo'S'ef)h Greoék
Consumer Protection Agent
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Whether you need a famity sedan. sports car, minwvon, SUV or wark truck. our
has what you are Iooking for and what suits your needs.
Buying a vehidle doesnt have to be stressful, Find out why North Hils Auta Mallis the
best place to purchase your next quakty pre-owned vehicle.
Ghe us 3 all taday 3t{412) 802:2003.

80 g e apertotie a3 Sar i e lng

Read Levy
| ruateres
« FrontAlr Conditloning : * InDash cd - Single Disc i
o FrontAlr Conditioning - Automatlc  » Radio - AmvEm !
Cfimate Conurel » Daytime Running Lights i
o FONLAIC COnditioning Zones - Sale |y moron
show Mora i
| satoty

Be protected, Check for open recalls:
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(412) 802-2003

n Apply for Financing

“ CARS POR SALE

Houe

2008 Acara MDX SH-AWD w/Tech
SE-AWD ddr 30V mflechaolgy Package

SPECIALS

| Messagels

| Canbidon fmallus () Texus
R | Used © = :
| First ame *
g | T Last Name ™
| Automatic 5-Speed
% % mll’;. €mail *
it
« | Gasoline Frace
Ei o4
| ko oo
i Could you provide more
4 | white information about this 2006
- ACUra KADY. SH-AWD wiTech?
o4y 4
751000

[} Doyou have s trade-in?

1S
# | EXCEPTIONAL CONDITIO

iw
m i 2HNYD28378H530517

Tl (eotamy
o Lo i
15 W 20 |

PINANCING CONTACT US

T TN BT TR T BT

| Deserl

MOTHER OF. PEARL PAINT AND IN INT, EXCEPTIONAL CONDITION. BRAND NEW
INSPECTION, NON-SIAOKER AND HO KIDS-..

*ieie accept 3l credat and debit cards, Financing options avalable ***North Hils
Auto Msll Is 2 proud CARFAX. Cerufiad Draler. CARFAX reports provdde infarmation
regarding mileage dccurdcy, number of owners, and much maore. For a better buying
experlence, 3l of our vehicks come vith 3 CARFAX report and a copy of 8 CARFAX
Buyback Guarantez. The exclusive CARFAX Buyback Guarantes reduces the risk
imolved In buying 3 used car, Today. CARFAX has the most comprehensive vehkle
database avallable In North America. The first step Lo protecting yourself vith buying
wsed cars with costly tédden problems is. DONT BUY A USED CAR WITHOUT CARFAXE
In addivon, most of our vehicles indude a 3 month or 5,000 mile power ran
warranty. Extended warranties are avallable s weil,

Mest of the vehides we have for sale have had one of wo previcus owners.
Research has shown that cars with one owner tend 19 be consistently driven and
maintained thesefore can jusufy 3 premium ashing price. We have a large selecuon of
quality preovmed vehucles Lhat eliminates the need for you to shop anywhere else.
\Whether you need & famiy sedan, Sponts Car, mire/an SUY or work truck. cur
dealership has what you are leoking for and what suits your needs.

Buylng a velde ¢oasnt have (o be stressful. Find out why Nonth Hilis Auto Mall s the
best place Lo purchase your nest quality pre.cwned vehicle

Ghve us a call teday at(412) 802-2003.

Read Lessy
| Features
« Rear Truniihgate - Lifigate * Rear Brake Didmeter- 132
« Rear Spolter « Rear Stabikzer Bar
« Alr Riltration - Active Charcoal « Rear Suspension Classification -

* Armrests - Rear Center Folding With tndepindent

Show More

| satety

Be protected. Check for open recalts:

| Oualership lnfe

North Hills Auto Mall
9 820 CAMP HORKE RD

PAtsburgh. PA 15237
L (4123075762
® Totus
v v
20 Camp Hotne Rd .‘ \ i
f s ]
829 Camnp Hotpe P
Pitsburgh PA 15737
! &
nwcnh" 9 .\n.wll;l nkrdf o+
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{ o ey
. Go-gle £C Con'ey, Pco -
2 Temartive Tarin

+ Get Dlrections
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CARS FOR SALE

Hame ! lnvaerary | Buck/ Lucerra

2008 Bulek Lucerne CXL
O dér Sedan

SPECIALS

FINANCING CONTACT US

1 vatue for your (e

$9,199 85,000

RTINS W TIEEN P TIT SERTUEN

suevecs ) W

North Hills Auto Mall
< e ’

(412) B0O2-2003

B Apply for Financing

| Description
85.000 CERTFIED WiTH DRAND NEW 14SPECTION AND ICE COLDAC....

*heyie accepl 2 credit and debit cards. Financing options dvadable ***North Hils
Auto Mall k5 3 proud CARFAX Certified Dealer. CARFAX reports prodde Information
regarding mileage dccuracy, number of ovners and much more, For a better buyinyg
erperlence. alf of our vehicles come with 3 CARFAX report and a copy of 3 CARFAX
Buyback Guarantee. The exclushe CARFAX Buyback Guaraniee reduces the risk
“Imvohved In buytng  used cor. Teday, € the most comp
dotabask avaloble In Horth Amerlca. The first step to proteting yoursell with brying
used cars with costly hidden problems Is, DONT BUY A USED CAR WITHOUT CARFAX!
1n addion. most of our vehidles include a 3 month or 5.000 mée power Iren
warranty. Extended warrardies ae Jvaltable Sz vl
Most of the vehicles we have for sale hove had one or two previous owners.
shown Rt cors wih o tend tobe d
maintained therefore can fustily 3 premum ashing price. Ve have  large selection of
quality pre owmed vehicles that ebminates the need for you 1o shap anywhere else
Whether you need a famiy sedon, sponts car. mirivan. SUY o work truck. our
deatership hazwiial you are feebing for and what Sints your needs.
Buying & vehicle doesnT hire 1o Le stressiul. Find out why Horth Hils Auto Maltis the
best place lo purchase your next qualty pre-owned vehicle
Ghie us & callteday at (4124802-2003

nd

R b

Read Less
| features
1w AicFdmation * Gauge-Tachometer
* Armirests . Rear Center Folding Vath * 1n-Dash Cd- Mp3 Plyyback
Storage And Pass-Thiu . * TotalSpeakers-6

o Center Contobs Tnm. Sinudated

o Wainngs And Saminders . T Y

Show More

Be protected. Check for open recalls:

Vedicle fnlo | Munapn
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Dgtu First Name * 1
- [3.aLve 1
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|
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North Hills Auto Mall

9 220 CAMP HORNE KD
Pillzburgh, PA 15237

L (412)307:5764
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Home CARS FOR SALE

SPECIALS

PINANCING CONTACT US

Hama ! lrvursory/ Acura | RDC

2008 Acura RDX SH-AWD wTech .
$5-AWD ddr SOV wiTechaolegy Package

North Hills Auto Mall

(412) 802-2003
il AXervn

B Apply for Financing

| vescription

2,000 CERTIFIED MILES I MINT CORDITION AND WITH BRAND NEVY INSPECTION.
ALSO HAS TECHNOLOGY PACKAGE & BACK UP CAMERA.

27a11abl

*$4\We accept 2l credit and debit Cards.
Auto Mallis 3 proud CARFAX Certified Dedler. CARFAX reports provide Information
regarding 8 of ovmers. and much Fot a batter buylng
expenence, all of cur vehices come with 3 CARFAX report and 3 copy of & CARFAX
Buyback The exduslys CARFAX Buyback reduces the sisk
involved In buying 3 Used car. Today, CARFAX has the most comprehensive vehide
database avalable In North America. The fiest step to protecting yourself with buying
used cars with costly hidden problems Is. DONT BUY AUSED CAR WATHOUT CARFAX?
1n additon, most of our vehicles ndude a 3 month or 5,000 mile pawer tran
warranty, Extended warranties ace avaitable as well

Hostof the vehicles voe have for sale hyve had one of o previous owners

Research has shown that cars with one oAner lend (0 be cangstently driven and
maintained therefora can Justify 3 premium azking price. We huze a Lige selection of
quallty pre-ormed vehicles that elminates the need for you 10 shap anywhere else.
Whether you need a famiy sedan, spotts €ar, minzan, SUY of work Ltuck, out
dealecship bas what you are leohing for and what suds your needs.

Buying 3 velicle doesnt hove 1o be stressfiul. Fnd out why Horth Mids Auto Aol 2 the.
Best place 10 purchase your next quably pre-owned vehicle.

Glve us 3 call today 3t (4121 802-2003.

ReadLew
| Features
» Exhoaust: DUl Tip * Naulgaton Systen - Ovd
» Door Handle Color - Chrome o Navigation System - Voice Operated
« Rear Spolier » Surround Sound - 5.1

.

* Zea Spedat Coir et Tl Geaters - 10

Show Nore

| sataty

Be peolected. Check for cpen recalls:

swaviice €3 W | Vebiclelalo

Godog g

$14,999 92,000
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| Messages
. Confitine i fmalus (O Textus
oo (] (2
: i First Name *
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1 Trmsakies i Lt Name” :
Automatic §-Speed {
; leintnky W~ ;
R s Emal
i Iml
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Lot Could you prordkde more
A \hie informabon about this 2009
Acura ROXSH-AWD viTech?
+ Mo Daer !
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7511000
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Dealershlp lofo

North Hills Auto Mall

9 B20 CAMP HORNE RO
Patsburgh, PA 15237

L (41213075764
® Textus
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Wt your vehicle! Get the best value for your trade in!

SPECIALS FINANCING CONTACT US

2011 Chevrolet Impala 18 _ $169% 12,000

13 4dr Sedan
T ST T

1 | Tranmirsen f Last kame *
| Automatic 4-Speed
i behrtala H
i H Email ¥
I | o :
1 - :
{3 W !FlexFueI Bhone !
i
id i | Ratoelo coine i Could you provide more
i * | Tan Information about this 2011
{ 1 Chevrolet impala LS? -
o Tan 4
) 711000
. i I Sk (.| Dayou have atrade.in?

L)
B Apply for Financing m 2G1WASEKOB1134733 H B¢ congTarateai dizaetizte
H H weacy o sanadredue
: seicgthasenlie s 8¢ punae)
LonAte i Ganen,
1L tes mesage sy
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i on w m H i 745 m1y 47U E3n100E

: 19 29 D meesesvinen e nsom T e
: PUeinied by 1@TAFTCK aqz e Cazgefriss,
Euseerafexe st Sania espy ’

| Description | Dealership Info
12,000 CERTIFIED MILES IN MINT MINT CONDITION AND A 1 OWHER_.... | North Hills Auto Mall
9 820 CAMP HORNE RD
**\We accept ai credit and debit cards. Financing options available ==* i Patsburgh, PA 15237
Sorth MUEs Aulo BE3T i 0 proud CARFAY Certified Dedler, I:t:nr.\v regons peonlda U (412)207.5764
LEgtad] ' Ll @ Textus
Read More 4 i ;) v
|- '820Camp Hoine Rd 1% |
1 Vawage e ‘1‘% =l
| Featores Pl 820 Carnp Hotne R,
H Pitisbuigh, PA 15237
: 5 nivorth 91 ! Friond
» Exhoust Tip Color « Stainless Steel o Antennd Type « Element I fiy sl ik ;: +
» Body Side Moldings « Body-Color » Auxiliary Audio Input - fack [ ]k ‘."""’"":""’“'Q arabe N -
« Mirror Color - Body-Color & In-Dash Cd- Single Disc i . Goge fotenypc@) T )
o Al Riltration o BultEFunCtios Dot i1 Inbordihites Papdma 03600 Temsalone Bipetams s
! } + Got Directiany
Show More !
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HORIHHILLS AUI1O

B Apply for Financing

HouE CARS 108 SALE

2011 Chavrolet Mallbu LY
(T dirSedasmity

| Dessription

IN MINT COKDTION VATH NEW INSPECTION AND SUPER CLEAN WITH LEATHER
INTERIOR....

*hoite accept all credit and debit cards, Financing opticns avalable ***North HIts
Auto MallIs 3 proud CARFAY. Cerufied D2aler. CARFAX reports provide Information
regarding mieage accuracy, number of owners, and much more. For a belter buying
experience, 2!l of our vehicles come with 3 CARFAX report and a copy ¢f 3 CARFAX
Buyback Guarantee. The exdusive CARFAX Buyback Guarantee reduces the risk
trolved b buying 3 used car, Today, CARFAX has the mozt comprehenseve vehicle
databose avallable In North America. The fst step 1o protecing yoursellwith buyeg
wsed cars with costly tedden problems Is, DONT BUY A USED CAR WITHOUT CARFAXY
tn additon. mot of our vehicles include 3 3 menth or 5,020 mie power Lan
wartenty. Extended warrantes are availabe as weil.
Most of the vet have for sele have had WO previcus owners.

shown that h on2 owner terd 10 be d and
maintained therefore can Justily 3 premium asking price. We have a large selecuon of
quality pra-ovined vehicles that etiminates the need for you (0 shop anywhere else.
\Whether you need 3 family sedan, Spors €ar. minazan SUY of vaork truek. cur
dealership has what you dre leoking {or and vihat suits your needs.
Buylng a vehide doesn have to be stressful. Find out why Korth Hills Auto Mall s the
best place to purchase your next qualty pre-ovined vehwle
Ghe usa call today at (412) 802-2003,

Read Less

| Features

+ Door Handie Coler - Body-Color « Warnings And Reminders- Lamp

« Exhaust Tip Color - Cheome Fadure p

« Front Bumper Color - Bedy-Color « Varnings And Reminders - Low Ol
" Pressure

* Grlie Color - B3V Wl Clrome -~

o Vg Gl Sednde s T 1

Show More

| sy

Be protected. Check for open recolis:

falaty Recail fatay

S3's3tsa and brense de ot houded Frzesand aafabity aee subjest o cherge.

© Tratasission
i i Automatic 6-Speed

 Beimlnla
%L WD
il
L 3Gasoline
 Lateror Calar
4 piack
 aterior Calar
J | Black
i
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s
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Tod [anamy

@ tmallus () Textus

First hame *
Last Name *
Email *

Fnone

Could you provide more
Information aboul this 2011
Chevralet Malbu LT?

4
- 711000
(] poyouhave s trade.in?

neagy
128,000
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| Dealership fafo
North Hilis Auto Mall
@ B20 CAMP HORKE RD |
Pitsburgh, PA 15237
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HORIH HILLS AUTO MALL

B Apply for Financing

| Vedicle info | Messages
i =
i Canditon @ smaltus () Textus
i | -'
B Used |
|
{ vt First Home *
248 ’
|
Tratsgissn Last Name *
Automatic 6-Speed
i eiwtnis il
3
s €mai
L8 ‘ 'G:soline Fhone
A ""I "{k"" | Could you provide more
i Bla Information about this 2011
Cheuralet MalbuLT?
1 tteror Cale
| Black { #
. 7111000
: e (7] Doyouhave s vade-in?
H
# e
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e i

i
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Fod (cosemy

Howe CARS 10R SALE

2011 Chevrolet Mallbu LY
1T dir Sedan il

| Description

TN MINT COKDITION WITH NEW INSPECTION AND SUPER CLEAN WiTH LEATHER
INTERIOR....

*onte accept oll credit aad dabit cards, Financing options avallable ***North Hils
Auto Mall s 3 proud CARFAY. Cerufied D2aler. CARFAX reports provide Information
regarding mileage dccuracy, number of owners, and much more. For a better buying
experience, 2 of our vehicles come vith 3 CARFAX repert and 3 copy of a CARFAX

i Bayback T CARFAX Buyback reduces the risk
Imsohved I baying 3 used car. Today. CARFAX has the most comprehensive vehicle
databuse avallable In North America. The st step 10 protecting yoursell with buyng
used cars with costly iedden problems Is, DONT BUY A USED CAR WITHOUT CARFAX!!
in addibon. most of our vehicias include 3 3 menth or 5,020 my'e power rain
warranty. Extended warranties are avallab'e a5 well.

i Mostof the vehidles we hiave for sele hiave had one of two previcus ovners.

i ch has shown that dth tend to be driven and

i maintained thecefore can Justily 3 premium asking price, We have a large selecuon of
H quality pre-ownéd vehicles that etiminates the need for you to shop anywhere else.
Whather you need 3 (amily sedan, Sports car, miraran. SUV of vork truck, our
deafership has whal you dre leoking for and what suits your needs.

Buying a vehide doesnt have 1o be stresshul. Find out why North Hills Auto Mallis the
best place 1o purchase your next qualty pre-owned vehide

Ghe usa call today at (412) 302-2003.

! Resdiens

| Features

* Door Handie Color - Body-Color * Warnings And Reminders - Lamp

+ Exhaust Tip Color - Chrome: Falure :
« Front Bumper Color - Body-Color ¢ Warnings And Reminders - Low O
Presswe

¢ Grfie Cotor - BIav With Ctvoni? W

ngs &

Show More

Salety

Be protected. Chack for open recalis:

£2'esanand bren

Pricy Mgy
§6,709 128,000
TN ST T BTN

| vaalershlp afe

North Hills Auto Mall

9 820 CAMP HORKE RD
Pitsburgh, PA 15237

\ (412) 207-5762

» Text Us
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Pittsborgh PA 15737
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Home/ loventory/ Teyoua { Camry

2011 Toyota Camry LE

LEAdr Sedan 6A

I T ST BT BT

|

HOoMe * CARS FOR 5ALE

SPECIALS

FINANCING CONTACT US

it your velugle! Get the best vatue for your tade n!

Share Vehide o 1" J

B Apply for Financing

$6,099 166,000

| Vedlclainfo | Messagous
i
| @ tmailus () Textus
| First Name ¢
E
| 1 Tnusithe Last Name *
| Automatic 6-Speed
|
| Whelnis Emall *
)
| o
7 | Gasoline phons
| | e iatoe Could you provide more
i & | Burgundy Inforimation about this 2011
{ Toyota Camry LE?
! { inteios aloy
i o | Tan ’
| ) ) 671000
i | tcke [} Doyou have a rade-in?
L # A

! i
i |4T1BF3EK48070|750

£) 20N SAAI Er:aT { COrLe LI TR
ofyced sy Csfemraemetdrednn e
g th # avnzer |

A

Ui L Ny ses Trssteis
proen A2 TCRA g e Goege Flagy
EclayenaTermagtfannie 2oy

| Descrption

RUNS EXCELLENT......

| Featares

* Door Handle Color - Body-Color
= Mirror Color - Body-Color

= Air Filtration

» AIPEStS - Rear Center With

Show More

| satety

Be protected. Check for open recalls:

PR LN Pk by Caratborsabe 4™

) By (MY O i e seeee 8 e Ty et enden o e

» Warnings And Reminders - Tire Fill
Alert

* Antenna Type - Element

* Auxiliary Audio Input - jack

R R '

| DealershipInfo

North Hills Aute Mall

@ 820 CAMP HORNE RD
Pittsburgh. PA 15237

L (412)207-5764
® TextUs

820 Camp Home Rd

Via tagen 00

I oBpu g suagrestatne Lerve 8030021 208 g lsg

Sat22 tacand heense are not mcuded Prices 909 svalabilty sr€ Suteiito arge.

+ Got Directions




Home

CANS FOR SALE

Hama ! Inventsey ) Handa | Plat

2012 Honda Pllot EX-1

-1 ddragy

sunvee ) W

’

(412) H02-2003

B Apply for Financing

Description

TH MINT COKOITION WITH BACK-UP CAIMERA AND ERAND NEV/ INSPECTION.

*4vyse aceept 2l credr and dedit cords. Financing options avadable *** North Hils
Auto Mail 5 3 proud CARFAX Ceitified CARFAX report de laf

regarding mieage dccuracy. number of ovmers. and much more. For & better buying
arperience. all of our vehicles come viith 0 CARFAX report and a capy of a CARFAX
Buyback Guarantee. The exclusive CARFAX Buyback Guarantee reduces the nizk
\nvolved In buying 3 used cor, Today. CARFAX has the most comprehensive vehkle
datobuse dvaoble In Hotth Amerdca, The first step 1o protecting yoursell with tuying
vsed cars with costly hdden problems is, DONT BUY A USED CAR WITHOUT CARFAX!
In addion, most of our vehidzs include 2 3 month or 5,000 mée power traln
warranty. Btended warranties are dvallable as vl

Most of the veticles we Fave for sale hiave had one of two previous owners.
Research bas shown Ihat cars with one owner tend to be consistently driven and
malntained therefore can fustiy a premium asking price. /e have & large selection of
quality pre-ovmed vehides that ebminates the need for you to shap dnywhere else,
Whether you need a famidy sedan, spoels cat, minivan, SUY of work truch. sur
dealerthip hatwhat you are leaking for sid what sults your needs,

Buying a vehicle doesnt have to be stressful, Find out why North Hils Aute Mallis the
best place 1o purchase your next quakiy pre-owned vehicle.

Ghee us & call today at(412) 802-2003.

Road Less

| Features

« Rear Suspension Classification -
Independent

* Rear Suspension Type - Multh-Unk

* Stabfty Contee!

* Erhaust-Dual Tip
¢ Mudgusids - Front
* Body Side Moldings - Body-Color
» Dzzesandle Coky . Bady-Coty

Show More

| santy

Be protected. Check for open recalls;

Safety Recal Sntes

SPLCIALS

FINANCING CONTACT US

$13,999 142,000
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| Dealershipl
North Hills Auto Mall
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Pitsburgh, PA 15237
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ED VEHICLE ORDER
us EHICLE O (o THI— "’agé 20. / 7

I¥3 .
Dealer..Nl.i SRS E N

Purchaser o ST T T TR PO )
_ENTER MY ORDER FOR/ONE /L.viuecasssnisedlfinisioimassssisinsfisses CA AS FOLLOWS
R / [MaKE MSQEL ligov MOTOR N, UC. H.P. |
sl | N%5a DL 2
ODOMETER . 1-SERIAL N - COLOR  [STOGKNO.
| A" 296ue
PRICE $3 %) k) | TOTALPURGHASE PRICE | §
DEL. GET READY : L &3 | pErosIT
SHRHEHES S e USED GAR ]
TAX S%v sl ALLOWANCE $ "
FILING & __ | | iessuens / ;z
LIC, PLATES ) HERRY., | L
20 DAY TEMP. PIATE ¢ EQUITY 43
| 43, &/ | CASHON DELIVERY /Y
i 7. 9% D : Z
TALPORCHAREPRICE | § &/'$7)< %) | TOTALPAYMENT $ C-'"

Tnstalammiapiin | T 0
rinia a
Infommatien on thP: Mndu:lef%nn overmides LLEl S ~ e

nn{ contrary provisfons fo the contract of- TIME SALE GHARGEB

i AMOUNT OF GONTRACT | $ .
Gontract ta b8 Pald [0 ,uuueseoes PAYMENES 0 § evvereicers Bach, 8t Payment DU ..oveeerns 20 cocvries
“TRADE N RECORD g

YEAR “IMAKE ) o MODEL - / BODY | COLOR |.UC.H.P,
i g MNP , 1%

ODOMETER W ‘ /{9[& 0.} STOGK NO,
6-" « . . (%4 |
[ 0L As 18 inamieisichos v s .

und dsaler pays
ds In eur arvics shop!

T s st

{ hiave read ihe fats andback of {hin ardar, lnd l #pprove all figures, lum- uma gondilons (n thia purohase cantradt, llm 16 y6am b1 uga
or older and AGKNOWLERGE RECHIFT OF A COMPLEYR CORY OF THIS ORDER ON THE DATE SHOWN ABOVE, The figirealn this order
ara predoled upon s¢lual cost of Inwuranae and {ho correct amourd of tha Ton dus 1o the lrudsd In motor velely, Alintnsxelions are aubjapt
fo finanee ¢ompany or bunk approval, Regardese of the mileane appearing on the spandomsier 1bs wafler makes no wamenly or
wlcraprasentation 8% ta the satent of tho molamh)vlo has baga used or &iva

1 apren lo acos

Buysr'a S(gnatere

Addrass

For 204 Ohlo Valey Printing~ Mariins Parry, ONo 43936

. North Hills Auto Mell
- 820 Camp Horne Rd
Pgh PA 18287
86-18665




‘ ‘ HERKY MILLER,INC. Repair Order# 0131283

' 3300 BABCOCK BLVD. | Date: 6/24/2020
: | PITTSBURGH, PA 15237 Page 10f 4
(412) 364-9901 | Center: 1

YOUR CAR CARE SPECIALIST -

. _ VEHIOLE : 2008 HONDCRV .
; G P S ‘
Custamer LICENSE : KZB1877 UNIT :

;e SR NS
Address. V.LN. : 6JBRE483X8L034823
City : (RS SN, ) Fleet #:

Home : (UEENJENNNNNMS  Ext: ENGINE : 24 TRANS : AUTO
Work : (SR  Ext: MILEAGE : 137086 o: -
Parts . Labor '
Quan Part Number Descrintion Ptice L ap  Tech Dascription Time  Charpa
‘ ON 001 10 VENICLE I8 UNSAFE DUR TO 46,00
. GONDITION OF TIRES-CHUNKS le,
ETC, d

CUSTOMER ACKNOWLEDGEMENY OF

VEHICLE BEING UNSAIEH

Wk d ek A A Ak ok

THA FOLLOWING PRICEHS DO NOT INCLUDE TAX
CHECKED OVER

BRAKES LF9/B RWY8/B LR9/B RRE/B
PIRES ALL FATLKL

ok kA A kdk ok ik

WIPERS (HEAVY STREAKING) $19,98 AND
$15.98 PATL INSPECTION

SUBTOTAL 335.96

WkkFrkkERA

TIRES P225/65RL7 (BAID) $142,86 BACH
M/8/D $19.00 EACH :

STEET BELYTS SHOWING, CHUNKS MISSING

OK Bad ~ Recommondation OK Bad Recommendation QK Bad Recommendation
I hereby grant you and/ox your employeas permission to opsrate Labor : $46.00
tha vehicle hexein described on stxaata, highways or slsewhere, at your dis- Paris ; $0.00
oretion, for the purpose of testing and/ox inspection. An express machanios Sublet : $0.00
lien is hereby scknowledged on the above vehicle to seoure the smount of re-~ Other Fees : $0.00
pairs therato. There will be a 40,00 + fees charge to any bill that must go to SHOP SUPP, $0.92
aollects due to non payment or bounged check, I understand that dealer/owner Subtotal : $46.92
48 not rasponsible for delay ox other consequence dus to the unavailability of Sales Tax : $3.28
parts shipments bayond their wontxol, NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR DAMAGH OR ARTICLES Pald By :
YEFT TN CAR IN CASH OF FIRE,THEFY OR ANY OTHER CAUSE BEYOND OUR CONTROL, ’ Total : $50.20
" ' ; : Pay Ref : Paid; - $0.00
Due ;" $60.20




A ' HERKY MILLER,INC. 1 Repair Order# 0131283
- 3300 BABCOCK BLVD. Date : 6/24/2020
.o - PITTSBURGH, PA 15237 Page 2 of 4
(412) 364-9901 ' Center: 1
YOUR GAR CARE SPECIALIST
Customer : _ VEHICLE : 2008 HOND CRV - 3
Address : “ LICENSE : KZB1877 UNIT :
s V.IN.: 5JBRE483XEL034823
Home : ( iy  ext: ENGINE : 2.4 - TRANS : AUTO
Work ¢ { I Ext: GG MILEAGE : 137086 OLD: .
Parts Labor
Quan ‘Part Numbar Description Price | Op Tech Bescrfption - Time Cherge
‘ TIRKE ARN UNSAKE AND FALXL INSPECTION
SUBTOTAL $6574.44
HRRARKAUERNNR A RN
. REAR ROYORS §48.68 MACH
LABOR $92.00 INCLUDHS SANDING BRAKE PRDS
SUGGESTED DOHS NO® FAIL INSPROTION AT
THXS TIMHE
SUBTOAL $189,76
T )
EXHAUST RESONATOR $1B0,91
MURRLER $185.22
FRONT GASKET $6.03
. REAR GASKET 416,86
SERING. BOLT KTT $11.18
LABOR $92.00
RUBTOTAL $493.20 TO START WITH-COULD BR
ADDIRIONAL ’ .
COULD BH ADDITIONAL PARTS AND LABOR- !
POBSIBLE CONVERTBR, 02 SENSORS, EIC.
NEED TO SHE CODES-NOT ALL MONITORS ARH
0K Bad Recommendation OK Bad Recommendation . OR Bad Recommendation
I hezeby grant you and/or your employees parmission to opexate Labot ; $46.00
the vehiale herein desoribed on strests, highways or elaswhera, at your dis- Parts: $0.00
oretion, £or the purpose of testing and/or inspection. An express muchanioa Bublet: $0.00 )
1isn ia hereby acknowledged on khe above vehiols to seoure the amount of Ze-~ Other Fees $0.00
pairs thereto. There will bs a 40,00 + fees charge to any bill that must go to SHOP ?UPR $0.92
collasts dus to non payment or bounced .chagk, I undezatand that desler/owner Subtetal : $46.92
48 not responmible for delay or other conseguence due to the unavallability of . Sales Tax: $3.28
pazts shipments beyond theix control. NOY RESPONSIBLE FOR DAMAGE OR ARTTCLES Paid By .
LEFT IN CSR IN CASH OF FIRE,THEPY OR ANY OTHER CAUSE BEYOND OUR CONTROL, ) Total $50.20
Pay Ref: Paid ; $0.00
X Due ! $60.20




' ‘ HERKY MILLER,INC. Repair Order# 0131283
: 3300 BABCOCK BLVD. Date ;: 6/24/2020
' . PITTSBURGH, PA 15237 Page 3 of 4
_ {412) 364.9901 Center: 1
YOUR CAR CARE SPECIALIST .
Customer ’ VEHICLE : 2008 HOND CRV
Addreis LICENSE : KZB1877 UNIT @
688 ), . )
ci V.IN. ¢ 5J6RE483X38L034823
tv ' _ Fieet #: . o
Home: (SomgEMBENRENES  Ext; ENGINE : 2.4 TRANS : AUTO
~ Work : (IS fxt: MILEAGE : 137086 OLD :
Parts ' ' Labor -
Quan Part Numbaer Deserlptlen Price Op  Teoh Desgription Time  CGharge
RUN~EAILS INSPECTION .
Fh AR R R Ak
R/F IATOH AND LOCK ACTUATOR §126.61
LABOR $138,00 {BUZYING) SUSQRSTED~NOY
REQUIRED FOR INSPECHTON AT THIS TiMa’
SUBTOTAL $264.61
R RIIRAAI AN
THE AROVE PRICING DOES NOT ADDRNAS THE
ENGINE SHUDDERING
ok deR o ok oA Rk
TREFT FRONT RACK AND PYNION LEAKING
NO QUOTE
OIL LEAK NEAR THNSIONBR-NQ QUOTE OR
DIAGNOSEICHE DONKE
EN 001 10 NOTE:ENGINE SHUDDHRE INTERMITTENELY ¢.0¢
EMIS.SIONStNO'l‘ ALY; RRADINHSS MONITORS
52T .
IT APPEARS THAT THE CHECK ENGINE LIGHT
. WAZ ON AND SHUT OFF AND ALL DATA CLEARED
OK Bad Recommentdation OK Bad Recommentation OK Bad Resommendalion
I hereby grant you and/or your employeas permission to operate Labor : 46,00
the vehiole herein desoribad on streets, highwaye or elsewhere, at your dis- Parts : $0.00
cration, For tha purposs of testing and/or inspection. An express mechanice Sublet : $0.00
1ien ia hareby acknowledged on the above vehicle to secune the amount of xe- Other Fees $0.00
paira thereto, Theke will be 2 40.00 + fames charge to any hill that must go to SHOP SUPP, $0.92
aallaats due to non payment or bounced cheok, I understand that dealexn/owner Subtotal : $46.92
i85 not yesponmible fox delay or other consaguende due to the unavailsbility of Sales Tax ; $3.28
parts shipments beyond their contxol. NOT RESFONSIBLE FOR DAMAGH OR ARTICLES Pal&é , ' )
TEFT IN CAR IN CASH OF FINE,PHBET OR ANY OIMBR CAUSE BRYOND QUR CONTROL, _ yi Total: '$50.20
' A Pay Rel ; Pald: $0.00
% Due $50.20




L HERKY MILLER,INC. Repair Order# 0131283
| 3300 BABGOCK BLVD, Date: 6/24/2020
v PITTSBURGH, PA 16237 Page 4 of 4
(412) 364-9901 Center: 1
YOUR CAR CARE SPECIALIST
: ' VEHICLE : 2008 HOND CRV
Custormer : aupuEiINENENRY
Addre:s : — LICENSE : KZB1877 UNIT:
o V.I.N. : 5J6RE483X8].034823
v _ Fleet #: '
Home : ENGINE : 2.4 TRANS : AUTO
Work 1 { MILEAGE : 137086 OLD :
’ ’ Labor
Quan Part Number Pescription Prico Op  Tech Desoription Time Charae
RECENTLY ' .
DIAGNOSTICS:852.00 TO BTART
NOT INCLUDING BFARTS AND LABOR OR SMORE
EsT
'E)'R Bad Rosommendstion OK Bad Recommbndation 0K Bad Renommendauori
I horaeby grant you and/or youz employass parmiasion -to opsratae Labors m
the, vehiole harein desaribed on stxests, highways ox slsewhere, at youx diz- Parts: $0.00
oration, for the purposs of testing and/or inspection. An express machanics Sublet : $0.00/
1ien 48 hersby acknowledged on the above vehicle £o meoure the amount of Te— Other Fees: $0.00
pairs thereto. There will bs a 40.00 + fees vharge to any bill that nust go to . SHOP SUPP, $0.92
colleaty due 4o non payment ox bounced check. T wnderstand that dealer/owner Subtotal : $46.82
iy not reaponsible for delay or other donsaquence dua to the unavailability of Sales Tax $3.28
parte shipmenta bayond their control. NOX RESFONSIBLE FOR DAMAGE OR ARTICLHS
Pald By : .
LT IH CAR IN CBSE OF FIRE,THEFT OR ANY OEBHER CAUSE BEYOND OUR CONTROL. Total: $60.20
Pay Ref : Paid: $0.00
x Due: $50,20
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Seivice is our best part.

www,ﬁdvanceﬂuioPaf*s.cam
Store # 1234
(412) 276-4260

1011 WASHIGTHN AVE.
CARNEGIE, -PA 15106

01/27/2021  6:03PM Reo: 02
TM: Anthony B,

Oni tne Order Store Pick—uP Recelpt
Order # 131593035 Order Date: 01/27/2021

Iten Qty *Price © Total:

oo s Boeny manay

OESpectrum Lisht Truck Shock fhsorb 20740957

- 37289 2 $59,99 $119.98
Item $§ Discount $-18,00
L.INITED LIEETIME REPLAGEMENT"
Sub Total $101.98
Tax $7.14
Total . $109.12.

PR—

Custoner: m

Thank gou for ‘placing your order with

: fidvance Aute Parts, Please visit

wwy, AdvancefutoParts, com for information
on our Warrantd Pollcies and also our Refund
and Exchange Policy. You may contact our -
Customer Care Tean by calline 1-877-ADVANCE
or by emalling webcareQadvance~auto.com

This receirt dogs not show appliceble
chorges For sales tex, fres, wad shipping/
handline charges. For detatls on those
amounts plesse refer to your credit card

. statement, confireation email, your sccaunt

at Advancefutofarts.com ar by calling owr
Customer Care Tesm at 1-877-238-2623.
Buy Oniine, Pick Ur Today at -
Wi, AdvencefutoParts, com
-J0000000131593035

R llllI(ﬂillill!fﬂllﬂ“lil

Scan fe return items -




McNEILLY AUTOMOTIVE GROUP, LLC. INVOICE

75 MCNEILLYRD - | (2786 )
PITTSBURGH, PA.. 15226

Phone: 412-563-6198 Fax: 412-885-2024

. VOICE , | ' ' © Date: 02/02/2021
‘SRR ' 2007 Toyota - RAV4 - 2.4L,, In-Line4 (144Cl) VIN(D)
JhnaNtiiy A Co Lic # : KZF0805 Odometer In : 209083
m- ‘ Odometer Out ; 209090
VIN # : JTMBD31V3 75065639
Part Description / Number Qty Sale Ext Labor Description _ Hours Ext
Transmission Mount 1 EA ‘ 1.00 119.95 119,95 ENGINE OR TRANSMISSION MOUNT - 1.50 127.50
ANCHO/Auto Trans Mount Remove & Replace - Transaxle,Left of Engine ‘
9549 ‘ Compariment :
Shop Supplies } 3,60/ PARKING BRAKE SYSTEM (COMPLETE) - 0.59 50,00
' inspect - NECESSARY TO REMOVE
CALIPERS AND ROTORS
NEEDS REAR BRAKE CABLES - FROZEN .
RF RACK & PINION BOOT - Remove & 0.59 50,00
Replace - One Side - NECESSARY TO
DIAGNOSE RACK AND PINION PROBLEM
INTERNAL FAILURE RIGHT SIDE OF RACK AND PINION GEAR .
Hazardous Materials - 2.00
Org. Esfimate 55.35 Revislons 270.76 Current Estimate 326,11 Lal;or: 227,50

Ravision# 1, Pravious Eslimate Amount: 56,35, Addiiional Cost: 270.76, Revised Eslimate: 326,11, Parls;
I?l’ﬁ"sgs%;gggf Ay NGO Tod by Tohirhon: opNam Bata 3/ HB031 Frve - 44 P, Intnsled By 514

S Parts: 12385
OV ’ HazMat: 2.00

SubTotal; 353.05

/ Tax: 24.71

Total: 377.78
[Payments - } Bal Due: $377.76|
Customer Number : 10126

Vahlcle Recglvad: 2/2/2021"

| hierehy authotize the above repalr work to be done along with the necessary materlal and hereby grant you and/or your empioy&as permission to operate the car or fruck herein
de=ngihed on street, highways or elsewhere far the purpose to testing and/or Inspection. An express mechanic's llen Is hereby acknowledged on above car or fruck to secure the
4 §1t of repairs thefeto, Warranty on parts and labor Is one years of 12,000 miles whichever comes frst. Warranty work has fo be performed In our shop & cannot exceed the

& . 4al cost of repalr,

Date

Emall Address: 78mcneilly@mcneillyattomotive.com

Signature

Bervice Advisor: Bell, Dave, Tech: Bell, Dave; Kraft, Chrls Page 1 of 1 Copyright () 2021 Milchel) Repalr information Company, LLC invhrs 1,16.20d0




- @TOYOTA = - A ,
-~ S -~ ROHRICH

AUTOMOTIVE GROUP,

2020 West Liberty Avenue S Pittsburgh, PA 15226 ‘ Phone (412) 344-6012
- a GELL: 412-568-8891
SR 165093 RayTa Sims 4203076 | 62/11/21 |TOCS718844
LASOR RATE LICENSENQ, MJLEAGE 200 , 254 7OLDH STOCK NO.
§7/YGYSTR TRUCK/RAVAZ4DR 4WD 4cyL LT[ o PR
M B D 34V375065680 | oo [
- FT.ENO. | lﬁﬁo. ROBAZTE/OQ/Zi |
"AESIDENCE PHONE | BUBINESS PHONE COMMENTS MO: 200255




oot

@ TOYOTA

2020 West Liberty Avenue -

e

Pittsburgh, PA 15226

ROHRICH

AUTOMOTIVE GROUP,
Phone {412) 344-6012

CELL: 412-568-8891

cETOHERO. ] 65003

RE5Ta sims 4203076 |00 TL/21  [[0CE 718844
LABOR RATE LICENSE NO, M ] 2 0 O’ 25 4 ;OLDR STOCK RO,
|67 TBYOTR" TRUCK/RAVA/4DR 4WD ACYL LT[ o PR
RS D31V375065630 | rooomm [FRoNmOORE
' | A L.E NO. IT».o.No. 9,0635709/21
W—"aysmsssmo&s COMMENTS MO: 200255

CH TOYOTA,

PAQE20F 2

CUSTOMER CORY
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%@%%% , -  Shipment maomm_w

Customer Copy

. : Control Axm and Ball Joint Assembly
Nzoomﬂummmwwwmuﬂm w.wmwew»m LIMITED LIFETIME REPLACEMENT

Costomer Sexrvice may be reached at: 877-238-2623 --OR-- shop .advanceautoparxts . com

Separafe this form mwozm perforation. Keep top copy for your records. Include bottom copy with return.

Return Copy
. (See Reverse For Return [nsfructions)
Sold to: Ship to: i .
lﬂ F Orderf: 134594326
. Order Dare: 4/09/21
- ’ Ref- 0052763168

Moog Chassis Parts RX521848

e,

134594326
4/09/2%

0052763168

DAGE: 1
4/10/21
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CUSTOMER #: 36892 210448 Shenango
* INVOICE J&Q‘E——AA
A G e e T 3966 East State Streat
. Hermitage, PA 16148
PAGE 1 (724) 981-7106 < BOO-868-0849 + Fux (724) 981-22,
HOME : ey conT: — www,shenangohonda.com
BUg CELL: ) SERVICE ADVISOR: 74 RACHAEL D REPKQ
COLOR YEAR] '~ .:  MAKE/MODEL VIN ; LICENSE / REG. #]  MILEAGR.IN f QUT TAG
07 | BONDA CRV JHLRE387970003874 177183/177183 {7323
DEL, DATE * ") PROD, DATE. 'WARR.' EXP.. - PROMISED PO NO, “PAYMENT “INV, DATE
01JAN07 D WALIT 27MAY22 CASH 27TMAY 22
R0, OPENED = “READY..: % 1. | OPTIONS: DRLR:207540 .
14:27 27MAY22 116:04 27MAY22 i
LINE OPCODE TECH TYPE HOURS LIST NET TOTAL
A C/8i .CUSTOMER  JUST BOUGHT. VEHICLE PLEASE LOOK OVER AND ADVISE 6€0. - . ==
Z LOOKED OVER VEHICLE AND RAN CAR FAX. )
DA W7 CH 1400 ot » X .60.00 60.00
PARTS' 0 00 LABOR 60 00 OTHER‘ Q, 00 TO'I‘AL LINE A: 60,00
CUSTOMER HAS CONCERN ON WATER LEAK ADVISE TO SEE MIKE (WATER DOCTOR)
330~314-8143" i By . . . . )
LICENSE PLATE BULB OUT(FAIL)
“WIPER “BLADES (FRIL) " o i iiie .
TRANSMISSION FLUID DARK .
ATIR AND CABIN FILTER - e’ % .
ROTORS ARE RUSTY
BT EXHAUSY. FLANGE:AT.-CAT -RUATY
REAR EXHMAUST. FLANGE RUSTY AT MUFFLER
TRl A ROh s e S e T W TR R R K kR SRR R e ke R R kR e e b R
WAIT CREATED 2022-05-25 DEAR VALUED CUSTOMER - YOU MAY RECEIVE A
03:024002M TAKEN BY. RAC HAEL 7 QUESTIONNAIRE FROM HONDA. WOULD YQU PLEASE
REPKO o ) CALL US FIRST IF YOU CANNOT SELECT THE
TR M, Ned L L .. '  HIGHEST SCORE OF ."EXCELLENT" BEFORE
) ) RETURNING YOUR SURVEY, THANK YOU
L ol gadE e & R e ¥OUR .SERVICE .TEAM ., "' .
wﬁk"ﬁ"” DISCLANER: ALL PARTS AND ACCTSSONIES ARE SOLD AND ALL REFAINS ARE " 'DESGHIPTION™ * “ TOTALS
AMAADTIES,  GXPRESS b i 1};{5 ?53&5?&{"’ ngfuv"ﬁxmﬁzsmv“o)ng&l«}n%s Aolk 7W ?M LABOR AMOUNT 60.00
CHA TA%V Agr? Fg;gssgg ;ORAASF'P:«“ETIF%%LWR A‘;wnuAm(l#v m couﬂscmw wwu 'm PARTS AMOUNT 0.00
SHLE B PAdre’ an PROGUCTS O HHE heeA. C OFFERED, b THE MANUEACTURER OR 102 70’5' ?ﬂm GAS, OIL, LUBE 0.00
BRGNAC PARTS g,‘ga"?,fuﬂg',f,*;'ggi,w"'%’ga* Bﬁ»?u; OR DISTRIRUTOR SHALL ——— .
LIABLE FOR PERFORMANCE UNDER SUCR WARRANTI s.AEusTOMaE\S SHALL No1sue ‘_’Eh‘l,'fnl EED 1:' g / SUBLET AMOUNT 0.00
BAMAGES FOR ngg %%“uae?‘i‘%s%"és“%h%f%s"s‘ 0 BROMT of e R A ibiert wdlatedd MISC. CHARGES * 0.00
gﬂclnismi'm. DbATA knowledge that you were nogllied of ond authorlzed tha TOTAL CHARGES L
Dga?e?:h’llp to epgmnlﬂ:n: :o:‘v‘m::Irggahsaltoynlzagﬁ?\‘tﬁa'irl\(oifg gng'thia}');g_a':a‘uns,lxgd ﬁ'ﬁ]_gsgﬁ-aggﬁ% LESS INSURANCE




Steubenville Pike Auto
6014 Steubenville Pike
Robinsen Township, PA. 15136

| BEOE

\orzeest

3 Phone: 412-787-0800 Fax: 412-787-3230
= ' It Is always our pleasure to serve you
INVOICE. ~Printed Date; 04062023, Wark Gonple id: 020812025
Fries o TN " 3009 Clirysler - Town & Golrdy Tousing - 3.8L, V& (23161 VING
& R Lic#: LNF2512 Qdormegtar In: 140163
* Odgimetar Qut ; 140166
RS L, \/tN it : 2ABHRS413 8R521363
Part Description | Number =2~ = wQlyy - Sale R S l&!)i):‘ D*at,ﬂcam LT Honrs T ExE
CALIPER - Front Loft 100  126.18 12548 "INSPEGTION REPAIRS, STICKER - DROP N
GB003697AC . , GALIPER - Remove & Repgace Roth,Froptor .
CALIFER - Front,Right 100 12598 f2s.eRoi el B ik
SooRr oG iz?rlfg I‘;{gh- sgfesp e[’l’éﬁfd‘és[‘ Rt;;f:c-e P G
ESC: ﬁa‘)‘;:)‘? - FrontStandard~ i 9020 1804017 aacessery), DOEY NOT include sifinishing.)
254 Hub, .
47797853AB CALIPER - Remave & Ruplace - Roar - 1.60 16750
{includes: Bloed Brake System.]
BRAKE SHQES &/OR PADS - 1.00 74.88 74.88 .
Froni,i’adso ; DISC ROTOR - Rcmova A R(plﬂce - 1.00 106.00
Lo id »r;\:';;d‘ry)nn‘f);? K07 kel ot
JALIPER - RearL 100 14902 140.02] " T INGIGS reGhl
"ALL;?QB‘::;'E a0 |VALVE GOVER GASKET - Reritove & 300 315.00
TR , X o Reptace - & AL Eng Both Sides
CALIPER - Rau Right Ko Wed WO DRt p, Pascciger Qo+ FIEE RESTEST e
68020848AE ' Emissions Stcker IM3-3035259
DISG ROTOR - Rgar - (Less Hub.) 2.00 8" 16256 Safely Slivker AR-JG16767 Exp) 022024
d7s 'l'.‘.'lf;"mb : ‘Al | Q‘T.‘yf’- "\I" “'r‘\ "‘(“‘ f‘ﬁ,’ »‘fr‘.ﬂ N\[
o o : , ol Policy: 008 607 565 - iy Data: 915002024
; }F‘AKL dSi {OES &/OR PADS - 1.00 4.78 74,78 B,-B;Zs LF(EB) LR)(BB) Hll' *(8B) RR(8B)
Y ifear,Pads '
8804058748 ’ﬂres, LF'(b) LR('i)“'l“%F‘(fé)(‘Q(f;‘(S)
VALVE CQVLER GATKLT - Gach 1.00 47.48 i ESANT i hnals o i il VU G0 Wl aal § 455 8B CTION.,
4648887AA - 5
Angl lneide Saioty Slicker 1.00 S.00 8.00 THEGE THNGEARE STILL NCTTED:
A’ ”(JK( '\ Bc}’“ 3 L.i.:\;..l} ‘.;4’:4';::15"'!'\:( ‘;-"'J ;" ‘:'-'5 (\I\wn L.',.','&l'{i:\i(.';'\ 3 ’
Shop Supplies 30.00 UPPgR ARD LOWER Ol PAN CABKETS LEAKING - VERY
LARGE :
RIGHT FRONT SOOY HAR AL OT OF DARGGE L DOFS NOT FAIL
Hazdadaus & z.l.»v"u?o R 5 S, ERRCR L 5(,70\
| Paymionis ""t 52,140.26 } Lahor: 840.00
LIKE us on Facsbaok Paits: 1,127.3¢
& (;\ N,
my ma il u\o‘ hcfuy arartt gt)(L a:gl{qr_ygu; NP e 5,00
4 b33 ’! ‘o 'I "
thereto, Warrdn&y on paits ang iabor is tvio ycc-rc- o ?»,000 nilkse, (90 (.'r\_',! on c,;-zc!.h,abk Meveanly Bk has to be paformed tn Sub: "“‘“‘"Tgﬁﬁ‘g
our shop & cannot excesd the original cost of repalr. i Wi G
Tax! 138.06
Tuteh i -‘éﬂ l(-l
Bal Due: 30, 00 L
¢ LIS Lo el sk
j }}Mde Rz, LS00 Cus!\;n..r, Nuwoke: ) 33§
O R g g T AT N e i S LTI A LAY S et AT T TS TR AT S e i €t - s sty ———— vrt oy pre
Lsigno(‘urcm TRAL R Mt S th b e ey T St B e s B I L TR ST T o] DatP L O -]

LR

Vit g ey e b: Py
)

. w o

A .ﬁ:m')i!!::plk-a.com

Y Yeed'y '

! .u ‘uc‘: 0N !'n!»:,' C:—:‘"’"‘ 'fi"!egzla";.eom

"""J"“ 1 ,:'f 1 - Pesvr s wa, e
Cenah . .




IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS OF ALLEGHENY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
By ATTORNEY GENERAL MICHELLE A.
HENRY,

Plaintiff,

V.
NORTH HILLS AUTO MALL,. INC. and
REGIS MANNKE, Individually and as President of
North Hills Auto Mall, Inc.,

Defendants.

CIVIL DIVISION
Code 020 - Equity

No.

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE

I, Jaimie L. George, certify that this filing complies with the provisions of the Public Access

Policy of the Um’ﬁed Judicial System of Pennsylvania: Case Records of the Appellate and Trial

Courts that require filing confidential information and documents differently than non-

confidential information and documents.

Respectfully submitted,

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL

MICHELLE A. HENRY
ATTORNEY GENERAL

Date: Q‘l 9‘[& § By:

aimie L. George
eputy Attorney

neral

For the Commonwealth
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